
 

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

4:00 P.M. – Tuesday, April 13, 2021 
View live via Facebook: http://www.Facebook.com/RentonRFA 

 
• Call Meeting to Order 

 
• Roll Call 

 
• Agenda Modifications 

 
• Announcements, Proclamations, and Presentations 

 
• Public Comment 

Members of the audience may comment on items relating to any matter related to RFA business 
under the Public Comment period. Comments are limited to three (3) minutes per person pursuant 
to the rules established under Section 8 of the Bylaws. 

 
• Consent Agenda 

• Approval of Minutes from March 9, 2021 Regular Meeting 
• Approval of Vouchers: AP Check Register 2/16/21 – 3/15/21 

Payroll Check List 2/1/21 – 2/28/21 
 

• Signing of Vouchers 
 

• Board Committee Reports 
• Budget and Finance Committee 
• Operations and Capital Committee 

 
• Chief’s Report 

 
• Division Reports 

• Administration 
 Lieutenant Exam Process Update 

• EMS/Health & Safety 
 RRFA Mobile Vaccination Partnership with Community Members 
 On-boarding new CARES RNs (Yasmin and Krista) 
 CPR Consortium Update 
 Future Women in EMS/Fire Workshop 

• Response Operations 
 Training Updates 

• Station 17 crews received Wildland Operations training. 
• Wildland technicians received their Red Card refresher training. 

http://www.facebook.com/RentonRFA


GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING AGENDA   
April 13, 2021 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Accountability • Respect 

• Multiple companies participated in vehicle extrication training. 
• All crews received their first quarter EMS training on 

Endocrinology.  
• Haz-Mat Team drill with Seattle on metering drugs with live 

sample. 
• Tech Team drilling on Boat Control Lines. 

 Public Relations 
• Standby at Renton Stadium for Football 
• North Seattle College Ride-A-Long Program 

 Significant incidents 
• 03-10 179th CMD Residential Fire 
• 03-10 125th CMD Residential Fire 
• 03-12 Seneca CMD Residential Fire with Exposures 
• 03-13 Sage CMD Commercial Fire 
• 03-19 300 Blk of S Grady Way Shooting 

• Support Services 
 Station 11 Remodel Update 
 Sump at Station 11 
 Vehicle Purchases 

• Office of the Fire Marshal 
 Quarterly OFM Report 
 Regional Fire Marshal Food Truck Inspection Checklist 

 
• Correspondence 

• Thank You Letter from Auburn Mountainview High School Student 
 

• Unfinished Business 
 

• New Business 
• Employment Contracts 
• Aid Unit Purchase 
• Brush Rig Purchase 
• Station 16 Architect Contract 
• KCFD #20 FD CARES ILA 
• Bond Counsel Letter of Engagement 
• Reimbursement Resolution 
• D.A. Davidson Letter of Engagement for Bond Underwriter 

 
• Good of the Order 

 
 
 



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING AGENDA   
April 13, 2021 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Accountability • Respect 

• Executive Session 
Executive session pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(i) to discuss with legal counsel 
representing the agency litigation or potential litigation to which the agency, the 
governing body, or a member acting in an official capacity is, or is likely to become, a 
party, when public knowledge regarding the discussion is likely to result in an adverse legal 
or financial consequence to the agency. 

 
• Future Meetings:   

• Tuesday, April 27, 2021, 9:00 a.m., Budget/Finance Committee Meeting, 
Video Conference 

• Tuesday, April 27, 2021, 10:30 a.m., Operations/Capital Committee Meeting, 
Video Conference 

• Tuesday, May 11, 2021, 4:00 p.m., Governance Board Regular Meeting, 
Video Conference 

 
• Adjournment 



 

 
Renton Regional Fire Authority  

18002 108th Ave SE 
Renton, WA  98055 

Office:  (425) 276-9500 
Fax:  (425) 276-9592  

MINUTES 
RRFA Governance Board Regular Meeting 
4:00 P.M. – Tuesday, March 9, 2021 
Video Conference 
 
CALL TO ORDER 

Governance Board Chair Pérez called the regular meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 
 
ROLL CALL 

Governance Board Members Present: 
Kerry Abercrombie, Chair (Fire District 25) 
Ruth Pérez, Vice Chair (City of Renton) 
Marcus Morrell (Fire District 25) 
Ryan McIrvin (City of Renton) 
Myron Meikle (Fire District 25) 
Randy Corman (City of Renton) 
Linda Sartnurak (Non-Voting Advisory Position, Fire District 40) 
 
Administrative Staff Present: 
Chief Steve Heitman, Assistant Chief Roy Gunsolus, Chief Administration Officer Samantha Babich, 
Deputy Chief Chuck DeSmith, Fire Marshal Anjela Barton, Deputy Chief Mark Seaver, Battalion Chief 
Aho, Lieutenants Laycock, Hyslop and Krystofiak, Fleet Manager Brice Callaway, Facilities Manager 
Scott Murphy, IT Technician Wyatt Humphreys, and Administrative Supervisor Christine Noddings. 

 
AGENDA MODIFICATIONS 

There were no agenda modifications. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS, AND PRESENTATIONS 

There were no announcements, proclamations, and presentations. 
 
FIRE BENEFIT CHARGE HEARING 

The Renton Regional Fire Authority Governing Board reconvened as the Benefit Charge Review 
Board, pursuant to RCW 52.26.250.  The Review Board held two public hearings to receive petitions, 
the first on Tuesday, February 9th, 2021 and the second on Tuesday, February 23rd, 2021. 
 
Renton RFA staff have administratively reviewed 47 individual petitions with a total of 62 requests 
and resolved 62 petition requests for adjustment. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

There was no public comment.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

A MOTION was made by Board Member Corman and SECONDED by Vice Chair Morrell to approve 
the consent agenda for March 9, 2021.  MOTION CARRIED (6-0) 



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES   
March 9, 2021 
Page 2 of 5 
 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Accountability • Respect 

 

 
SIGNING OF VOUCHERS  

The members of the Finance Committee signed the voucher approvals for March 9, 2021. 
 
BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 

There were no Board Committee reports. 
 
CHIEF’S REPORT 

Chief Heitman’s report included the following: 
• Station 15 Recognition: I had the honor of participating in a citizen’s presentation of a 

handmade wooden ladder truck to the Station 15 crew. The crew has aided Mr. and Mrs. 
Willcocks several times when they needed emergent services, and during their visits, the 
crew took note of the beautiful wood working projects throughout the Willcocks’ home. 
Mr. Willcocks invited the crew to stop by if time permitted during a non-emergent event to 
see his workshop, and the crew accepted the invitation. After they took interest in his 
hobby, he began creating this wooden fire truck to gift to the crew for all they’d done for 
them. The project took an estimated 2 months to complete. The truck features backward 
seats, a retractable ladder, functional wheels and, of course, custom Renton RFA decals on 
the doors. 

• KCFCA Supports Fireworks Ban in Unincorporated King County: While many cities within King 
County have already banned fireworks, citizens can light them off in unincorporated areas 
on the Fourth of July and New Year’s Eve. King County Fire Chiefs Association (KCFCA) is in 
support of the proposed measure that would ban lighting off fireworks in unincorporated 
areas. Although people could not discharge fireworks, public displays would still be allowed 
with a permit from the Fire Marshal’s office. Please find attached the KCFCA letter to County 
Councilmembers. 

• City of Renton Interlocal Agreement: We are in the process of finishing up the ILA with City 
of Renton. The City is going to be leaving Station 12 by the end of the year, so we’ll have 
that space and will figure out what to do with it in the future. We are vetting some ideas 
and will bring recommendations forth to the Governing Board when appropriate. 

• RRFA/KCFD 40 Negotiation Update: Renton RFA and KCFD 40 discussed scope of service 
regarding fire suppression, EMS, FD CARES, hazmat, water rescue, wildland, training, 
technical rescue, public education, public information and chaplains. Both parties agreed 
on beginning with the sample performance metrics document shared by KCFD 40 
representation to develop the appendix to the finalized interlocal agreement. Work groups 
were formed to further discuss in detail each assigned priority at this point in the 
negotiation process. We also drafted a Ground Emergency Medical Transportation (GEMT) 
MOU to determine where the funds from transport fees will be credited. 

• Valley Communications Service Level Agreement: We are waiting for the final approval of 
the service level agreement from Valley Comm. This is the first service level agreement that 
Renton RFA has had from Valley Comm. The agreement outlines their services and gives us 
metrics to hold them accountable to. 

• Governance Board Notifications: Per our procurement process and policy, I am notifying the 
Board of the following purchase: Sump Pump Replacement – $49,975.71. 

 



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES   
March 9, 2021 
Page 3 of 5 
 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Accountability • Respect 

 

DIVISION REPORTS 
Response Operations 

• PSERN Project: The RFA is swapping out all portable radios on the rigs for new 
equipment. Final inventory was submitted prior to the March 8 deadline by Captain 
Hawkins and Chief Gunsolus. 

• 2020 Top Aid Company: Congratulations to Nguyen Le and Brandon Caldwell from 
Station 13/C Shift. 

• 2020 Top Ladder Company: Congratulations to Captain Jim Ochs, Engineer Chris Ellis, 
Firefighter Ben Thomas and Firefighter Brian Lane from Station 11/C Shift. 

• Promotion/Retirements: Robert McGee retired March 1, 2021 after 25 years of service. 
Andrew Facchini was promoted to engineer effective March 1, 2021. 

• Training: Recent training included Wildland Operations Level training for Engine 17 
members, 80-hour pump academy for 2 members, Rescue System One academy and 
Aerial Stokes Operations training for the Tech Team, Rapid Rescue training for the 
Hazmat Team, and JATC exams and drills. 

• Significant Calls: On 2/25, crews extricated a patient from their vehicle in under 20 
minutes after the car went into a building. The patient made it to Harborview in under 
an hour. 

Office of the Fire Marshal 
• Monthly OFM report: OFM implemented a new program called the Compliance Engine 

effective January 1, 2021 that tracks systems testing to minimize system follow-up 
meetings regarding compliance violations. FM Barton also highlighted fire investigation 
year-to-date comparison statistics, fire code enforcement updates, plan review process 
updates, and public education efforts. 

• Chief Heitman and FM Barton completed an inspection of the Red Lion that revealed 
improved efforts to address fire code violations. DSHS determined the Red Lion is a 
hotel. However, since the location meets the definition of an institution, regardless of 
whether the county chooses to license it as such, it is still categorized as an institution 
in the fire code and regulated as such. The RFA got a permit application for the Red Lion 
from King County to replace all fire sprinkler heads, a $150,000 project. 

• Compton Lumbar Co. installed an alarm system and acknowledged they have 12 months 
to either install a sprinkler system or build a new building. Denny’s (Rainier Ave) has 
received their permits for demolition. 

Administration 
• King County Mitigation Grant Update: The RFA received reimbursement from King 

County to offset some of the expenses associated with the Red Lion Deintensification 
Center. 

• KCFD 40 Contract Update: A finance work group was developed to collaborate and 
address finance questions that arise during the negotiation process. 

• FirstWatch: The RFA is currently in the process of setting up a program called FirstWatch 
to monitor response times, travel times, and other metrics. 

• WA Fire Careers Website Update: The website launched on March 9, 2021 and offers 
more affordable and accessible testing for residents in the Zone 3 area. Agencies can 
pull names from blood tests, costing the tester $33 instead of $250. The first exam will 
be in April 2021. 



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES   
March 9, 2021 
Page 4 of 5 
 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Accountability • Respect 

 

Support Services 
• Aid Unit Bids: The RFA has received 3 bids and are waiting on a 4th bid. One of the bids 

is $250,000/unit with a multi-unit discount (including a Skyway FD unit) that decreases 
the total cost to $242,000 plus tax, well under the budget. 

• Request for Qualifications for Station 16: RFQ is being published March 12, 2021 (and 
March 19, 2021) to obtain an architect for the Station 16 project. The architect will be 
chosen by the next Board meeting in April 2021. 

• RFA Accreditation: This, in addition to setting up FirstWatch, will aid the RFA with 
accreditation and address the RFA’s prior and current practices and future plans, 
aligning with the RFA’s 2020-2025 Strategic Plan. 

EMS/Health & Safety 
• Fee for Transport Update: The RFA is receiving numbers for the first month of Fee for 

Transport. Billing going toward insurance is visible, and the RFA will have numbers for 
the Board next meeting for what the RFA will be receiving from those transports. 
Separate sets of data reporting are available for both RRFA and KCFD 40. 

• Treat and Refer: The FD Cares RNs treat and refer patients at home on a daily basis. The 
RFA is looking forward to Medicaid reimbursing the RFA for services each time the FD 
Cares unit treats and refers patients. 

• Mobile Vaccination Unit Distribution: The RFA has two units working in partnership with 
the Skyway Fire Department and City of Renton. Since February 24, 2021, the RFA has 
given 350 vaccinations to residents in the area that have difficulty registering for an 
appointment or are lacking the ability to visit a local clinic or pharmacy. 

• Rotary Meeting Report: Chief Heitman and Chief DeSmith attended the last Rotary 
meeting to discuss how the RFA in 2020 had stood up new practices to be part of 
community health. With the new practices in place, the RFA was able to maintain 
current and past practices. 

 
CORRESPONDENCE 

There was no correspondence. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Staff Recommendation for Station 15 Refund 
The City of Renton has refunded the RRFA $866,131 from the construction and furnishing of Fire 
Station 15. Staff recommended that the funds be distributed between the Fleet and Facilities Capital 
funds. 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Corman and SECONDED by Vice Chair Morrell to authorize 
staff to credit $266,131 of the refund from Fire Station 15 into the Capital Fleet Replacement fund 
and $600,000 into the Capital Facilities fund. MOTION CARRIED (6-0) 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

Proposed Changes to Governance Board Bylaws 
Upon annual review of the bylaws, staff recommended changes to the bylaws to align with current 
practice. The first is updating the Board Chair approval timeline of the proposed agenda to “a timely 
manner so as to accommodate the preparation of the proposed agenda for approval by the Chair, 



GOVERNANCE BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES   
March 9, 2021 
Page 5 of 5 
 

 
Professionalism • Integrity • Leadership • Accountability • Respect 

 

or Chair’s designee.” The second is changing the date, time and location of the Committee meetings 
to be established by Resolution of the Board. 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Abercrombie and SECONDED by Board Member Corman 
to approve the recommended changes to the Governing Board bylaws.  MOTION CARRIED (6-0) 
 
Resolution 2021-01 Establishing Committee Meeting Schedule 
The Governance Board Committee meetings were previously held on the 4th Monday of each month. 
Due to various scheduling conflicts, it was requested to move the meeting dates from the 4th 
Monday to the 4th Tuesday of each month at 9:00 a.m. (Budget/Finance) and 10:30 a.m. 
(Operations/Capital). 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Corman and SECONDED by Board Member McIrvin to 
adopt Resolution 2021-01, establishing the regular date and times for holding the Governing Board 
Committee meetings as the 4th Tuesday of each month at 9:00 a.m. (Budget/Finance) and 10:30 
a.m. (Operations/Capital). MOTION CARRIED (6-0) 

 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 

There was no good of the order. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Executive Session pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(g), to evaluate the qualifications of an applicant 
for public employment or to review the performance of a public employee. 
 
A MOTION was made by Board Member Corman and SECONDED by Board Member Abercrombie 
to move into Executive Session. MOTION CARRIED (6-0) 
 
Executive session was called at 5:03 p.m. for 30 minutes. The meeting reconvened at 5:33 p.m. 

 
FUTURE MEETINGS 

• Tuesday, March 23, 2021, 9:00 a.m., Budget/Finance Committee Meeting, 
Video Conference 

• Tuesday, March 23, 2021, 10:30 a.m., Operations/Capital Committee Meeting, 
Video Conference 

• Tuesday, April 13, 2021, 4:00 p.m., Governance Board Regular Meeting, 
Video Conference 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 5:34 p.m.  
  

 
___________________________________________________ 
Ruth Pérez, Board Chair 
 
___________________________________________________ 
Christine Noddings, Board Secretary 



VOUCHER APPROVAL FOR APRIL 13TH , 2021 MEETING 
 

AUDITING OFFICER CERTIFICATION 
 

I, the undersigned, do herby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been furnished, 
the services rendered or the labor performed as described herein, that any advance payment is due 
and payable pursuant to a contract or is available as an option for full or partial fulfillment of a 
contractual obligation, and that the claim is a just, due and unpaid obligation against the Renton 
Regional Fire Authority, and that I am authorized to authenticate and certify said claim. 
 
Auditing Officer: _____________________________ 

Steven C. Heitman, Fire Chief  
  

AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 

The vouchers below have been reviewed and certified by individual departments and the RFA’s Auditing Officer 
as required by RCW's 42.24.080 & 090, and a list of vouchers has been provided for review by the Finance 
Committee. 
 
The undersigned members of the Finance Committee of the Renton Regional Fire Authority do hereby approve 
for payment accounts payable vouchers totaling $2,189,429.36, payroll vouchers and direct deposits totaling 
$1,653,989.37 
 

 
        

Renton Regional Fire Authority Finance Committee: 
 
          
      
Ruth Pérez, Board Chair 
 
       
Myron Meikle, Board Member  
 
      
Randy Corman, Board Member 
 
 
 
 

_                                                                            _ 
Marcus Morrell, Board Vice Chair 
 
_____________________________________ 
Ryan McIrvin, Board Member 
 
_____________________________________ 
Kerry Abercrombie, Board Member 

A/P VOUCHERS Payment Date Numbers Amount
Checks 02/16/2021 - 03/15/2021 12959-13042 $946,238.15
EFTs 02/16/2021 - 03/15/2021 $408,450.29
Bank Drafts 02/16/2021 - 03/15/2021 $834,740.92

TOTAL A/P $2,189,429.36

PAYROLL VOUCHERS No. of Vouchers Amount
Direct Deposits 2/25/2021 183 $1,042,950.97
Payroll  Checks 2/25/2021 0 $0.00
Direct Deposits 3/10/2021 179 $611,038.40
Payroll  Checks 3/10/2021 1 $0.00

TOTAL PAYROLL 363 $1,653,989.37

TOTAL CLAIMS $3,843,418.73



 

 
RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY 
 
M   E   M   O   R   A   N   D   U   M 
 

 
  

DATE: April 13, 2021 
  
TO: Kerry Abercrombie (Fire District 25) 

Randy Corman (City of Renton) 
Myron Meikle (Fire District 25) 
Ryan McIrvin (City of Renton) 
Marcus Morrell (Fire District 25)  
Ruth Pérez (City of Renton) 
Linda Sartnurak (Non-Voting Advisory Position, Fire District 40) 

  
FROM: Steve Heitman, Fire Chief 
   
SUBJECT: Renton Regional Fire Authority Chief’s Report 
  

  
1. Recognition Awards  

Please join me in congratulating the following members for Member of the Year and Top 
Company Awards:  

EMT of the Year, 2021 – FF Justin Olney 
Firefighter of the Year, 2021 – FF Benjamin Thomas 
Officer of the Year, 2021 – Deputy Chief Chuck DeSmith 
Civilian of the Year, 2021 – Facilities Manager Scott Murphy 
Top Engine Company, 2021 – E313/D-Shift: Lt. Mike Bain, Eng. Carl Pedersen & FF Sean Leahy 
Top Ladder Company, 2021 – Cpt. Jim Ochs, Eng. Chris Ellis, FF Ben Thomas & FF Brian Lane 
Top Aid Unit, 2021 – FF Nguyen Le & FF Brandon Caldwell 

 
2. Retirements and Promotions 

Effective April 1, Lt. Andy DeLeuw retired after 32 years of service and Eng. Jeff Richards 
retired after 36 years of service. To fill their vacancies, Jonathan Sarreal was promoted to 
full-time Lieutenant, and we conducted “Rule of Three” interviews on March 22 to promote 
Firefighter Kelly Carpenter to Engineer. Both promotions are effective April 1. 
 

3. Congratulations are in Order 
Job well done  to  Firefighters Victoria Berg, David Braun and Anthony Parker who  passed  
their  3A  JATC test.  They only  have  one  more  to  go  to  achieve  Journeyman  status. In 
addition, Firefighter Daniel Yun successfully completed his 2B step and Firefighters Sean 
Hartman and Brandon Ross completed their 2A step. 



Chief’s Report 
April 13, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 
4. Northeastern University First Responders Mental Health Focus Group Event 

On March 12, I participated in an event sponsored by Northeastern University focused on 
mental health issues faced by first responders and training/education needs they have.  The 
intent of this group is to identify the public mental health issues and situations first 
responders confront in the performance of their duties; and develop training programs to 
address gaps in current training for these issues. 
 

5. RRFA/KCFD 40 Contract Negotiation Update 
Negotiations with KCFD #40 continue to move forward in a positive manner.  The latest 
negotiation session was used to identify and clarify performance metrics and to ensure the 
formula used for calculating annual costs for service is accurate, including areas that have 
been annexed by the City of Renton.  We have three more meetings scheduled at this point. 
 

6. Recruit Update 
On March 29, AC Gunsolus and I met with the Academy Cadre to discuss documented issues 
with one of our recruits.  After meeting with the training officers and meeting with the 
recruit, I made the decision to separate the recruit from the RFA. 
 

7. Governance Board Notification 
Per our procurement process and policy, I am notifying the Board of the following purchase: 

Holmatro Cordless Extrication Set – $38,462.60 
Life Scan Physical Additional Testing – $34,956.00 

• Advance Cancer Markers 
• Hep B 
• QuantiFERON (TB Test) 
• HazMat extra blood work (HM Team only) 
• HazMat chest x-ray (HM Team only) 



Office of the Fire Marshal 2021 Quarterly Report 

 

Inspections  

Staff have completed 963 inspections (business, multi-family, IFC permit, special, complaint & re-inspections) in 2021.  

 

Fire Investigations 

Staff have investigated 15 fires in 2021.   Dollar loss estimated at $1.4 million. 

 

 

 

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt
2021 Total 963

2020 Total 1,359 1,199 1,886 954

0
200
400
600
800
1,000
1,200
1,400
1,600
1,800
2,000

0

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

1

1.2

Inspections Completed by Quarter - Comparative to 2020

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt
2021 15

2020 13 9 11 8

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16

Fire Investigations by Quarter - Comparative to 2020

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt
Undet 0

Accidental 6

Incindiary 9

$ Loss $1,455,000

$0
$200,000
$400,000
$600,000
$800,000
$1,000,000
$1,200,000
$1,400,000
$1,600,000

0
2
4
6
8

10
12
14
16

Fires by Type & Dollar Loss



Plans Review, Construction Inspections & Permits 

Staff completed 101 plans reviews, 72 construction inspections, and issued 22 fire systems and/or fire construction 
permits.   

 

Public Education / Community Outreach Highlights 

• Safety tips provided to 30 Renton Homeowners Association groups, with 
BCs attending two meetings via Zoom. 

• Distributed home safety tips to the Senior Center for distribution to their 
participants through our continued partnership with the City of Renton. 

• Completed filming 3 videos with Renton PD in preparation of our annual 
Scout Night event scheduled for May – the event will be virtual this year.  
Our videos feature messaging from the Renton RFA and PD Chiefs and our 
mascot Sparky the Fire Dog.  Messaging is focused on Home Escape 
Planning, and 9-1-1. 

Revenue  

$173,465 has been collected to date in fees in 2021. (Reflects revenue through February 2021) 

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

IFC Permits $223,037 $200,226 $248,275 $241,935 $159,835

FP System PR $100,895 $94,037 $81,279 $74,235 $9,900

Fire / Const Permits $23,948 $25,376 $20,861 $18,015 $2,338

Re-Inspections $21,095 $9,785 $11,955 $10,168 $150

False Alarms $11,380 $14,335 $11,629 $10,275 $0

Tech Fee $0 $0 $1,769 $2,771 $367

Late Fee $0 $0 $4,441 $2,766 $875

Total Rev $380,355 $343,759 $373,999 $380,209 $173,465

$0
$50,000

$100,000
$150,000
$200,000
$250,000
$300,000
$350,000
$400,000

OFM Revenue by Year (2017-Present)

1st Qrt 2nd Qrt 3rd Qrt 4th Qrt
Permits 40

Inspections 109

Plans Rev 164

2020 385 341 275 357

0
50

100
150
200
250
300
350
400
450

Plans Review, Construction Inspections & Permits by Quarter - Comparative to 2020



Regional Fire Marshals  
Food Truck Inspection Checklist 

 
This document is a regional fire inspection checklist for mobile food preparation vehicles with the 
intent of providing a standardized inspection that multiple fire jurisdictions recognize. You can find 
a list of all of the jurisdictions that are participate in this program at the back of this packet.  This 
program does not omit local jurisdictions requirements and permitting processes. All mobile food 
preparation vehicle operators are required to contact each jurisdiction prior to operating within 
that jurisdiction.  If you are completing your inspection in Renton, please submit this completed 
form, along with payment of $100 at the time of your scheduled inspection.  Your permit will be 
valid for one year, unless revoked. 
 
IF YOU HAVE ALREADY COMPLETED AN INSPECTION WITH ANOTHER JURISDICTION LISTED AT THE 
END OF THIS PACKET, YOU DO NOT NEED TO COMPLETE THIS FORM.  PROVIDE A COPY OF YOUR 
COMPLETED INSPECTION TO RENTON RFA, ALONG WITH PAYMENT OF $50 TO RECEIVE YOUR 
PERMIT THAT WILL BE VALID FOR ONE YEAR, UNLESS REVOKED.   
 
RENTON SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS:  FOOD TRUCKS SHALL NOT BE LOCATED WITHIN 10 FEET OF 
BUILDINGS, TENTS, CONOPIES OR MEMBRANE STRUCTURES OR WITHIN 10 FEET OF ANY OTHER 
FOOD TRUCK.  EXCEPTION:  1.  WHEN POSITIONED ON STREETS, DISTRANCE MAY BE REDUCED 
TO 5 FEET. 2.  WHEN LOCATED ON PRIVATE PROPERTY, THE DISTRANCE FROM BUILDINGS MAY 
BE REDUCED TO 5 FEET IF THE BUILDING IS OF NON-COMBUSTIBLE CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT 
ANY OPENINGS SUCH AS WINDOWS OR DOORS.  

 
Name of Mobile Food Vehicle:   

 
Mailing Address:  

 

 
 

 
Contact Person:  

 

 
Phone Number:  

  
Email:  

 

 
L&I Number (VEN): 

  
License Plate#:  

 

 
Date Inspected:  

  
Fire Agency:  

 

 
Inspector Signature:  

 

 
Summary of Inspection - Regional 
☐  Approved –  No Violations  

☐  Approved to operate –  violations noted below must be corrected  

☐  Not approved to operate  



2 
 

 

Regional Inspection Checklist 

Documentation  
 

PASS 
 

FAIL 
 

N/A 
1. Washington State L&I Approval St icker ☐ ☐ ☐ 
2.  Fire Department Permit   ☐ ☐ ☐ 

Cooking System Type-1 Hood (If  produces grease laden vapors)  
 

PASS  
 

FAIL  
 

N/A  
1. Cooking suppression system is UL300 l isted, serviced, and 

cleaned.  
☐ ☐ ☐ 

 • Date of last service: 
(Semiannually)  

    

 • Date of last cleaning:     

2. Manual Pull  Station accessible and unobstructed.  ☐ ☐ ☐ 
Cooking Oil  Storage  PASS  FAIL  N/A  

1. Aggregate volume less than 120 gallons.  ☐ ☐ ☐ 
2. Storage tanks stored in such a way as to not be toppled or 

damaged during transport.  
☐ ☐ ☐ 

LP-Gas Systems 
 

PASS  
 

FAIL  
 

N/A  
1. LP tanks located on the outside of the vehicle or in a vapor 

tight cabinet vented to the outside.  
☐ ☐ ☐ 

2. LP tanks located on back of vehicle are provided with 
adequate impact protection provided.  

☐ ☐ ☐ 

3. Maximum LP tank size less than 200 pounds . (4 .23 lb  = 1  ga l)   ☐ ☐ ☐ 
 • Number of tanks:      

 • Size of tanks:      

 • Date last inspected:  
(Annually)  

    

 • Date of last hydro:      

4. LP tanks securely mounted, and piping protected.  ☐ ☐ ☐ 
5. LP gas alarm installed, operational and tested.  ☐ ☐ ☐ 
 • Last test date:      

6. LP shut off valves installed and accessible.   ☐ ☐ ☐ 
7.  LP tanks used or stored outside of the vehicle shall  be 

secured with a non-combustible strap or chain in an 
upright position and protected from impact.  

☐ ☐ ☐ 

CNG Systems 
 

PASS  
 

FAIL  
 

N/A  
1. All  CNG containers are NGV-2 cylinders with a maximum 

size less than 1300 pounds.  (1  f t 3  = 8 lbs )  
☐ ☐ ☐ 

 • Number of tanks:      

 • Size of tanks:      

 • Tank expiration date(s):      

 • Date last inspected:      



3 
 

(Every 3 years)  

 • Date of last hydro:      

2. Tanks securely mounted, and piping protected.  ☐ ☐ ☐ 
3. Methane gas alarm installed, operational and tested.  ☐ ☐ ☐ 
 • Last tested date:      

Portable Fire Extinguishers  
 

PASS  
 

FAIL  
 

N/A  
1. Class K Extinguisher installed along egress path (If  using 

deep fat fryer or sol id fuels).  
☐ ☐ ☐ 

 • Date last Serviced 
(Annually)  

    

2. Fire protection system use placard installed near Class K 
Extinguisher.  

☐ ☐ ☐ 

3. 2A:10B:C portable extinguisher shall  be provided along 
egress path. If  LP-gas is used the portable extinguisher 
shall  be a 2A:40B:C.  

☐ ☐ ☐ 

 • Date last serviced  
(Annually)  

    

Electrical  
 

PASS  
 

FAIL  
 

N/A  
1. Extension cords protected from damage.  ☐ ☐ ☐ 
2. No open electrical junction boxes or wir ing.  ☐ ☐ ☐ 

Generators  
 

PASS  
 

FAIL  
 

N/A  
1. Generators located a minimum or 10 feet from 

combustibles.  
☐ ☐ ☐ 

2. Refueling of internal combustion engines shall  not be 
allowed during cooking operations and only when the 
electric generators and internal combustion power sources 
are not in use.  

☐ ☐ ☐ 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 
 

Additional Checklist Information and guidance 
 

Documentation  
Washington State L&I insignia or approval on vehicle or appliance       

 

Cooking System Type-1 Hood 
(If  produces grease laden vapors)  

Type-1 Hood inspection shall include but not limited to verifying the following: 

• The system is a UL300 system. 

• The system has been serviced within the last six months or after activation. 

• Fusible links are replaced annually. 

• Grease filters are UL 1046. 

• Grease filters are arranged so that all exhaust air passes through them. 

• Grease filters are installed at an angle not less than 45 degrees from the horizontal and orientation to 
drain grease. 

• Drip Trays and/or containers are present and installed correctly.  

• Manual Actuator located in an accessible, unobstructed location in a path of egress. 

• Manual Actuator is installed between 48 to 42 inches above the floor.  

• System Annunciation indicator (audible or visual) is provided to show that the system has been 
activated.  

• Exhaust, including hood, grease-removal devices, fans, ducts and other appurtenances, shall be 
inspected, cleaned and tagged by a qualified individual in accordance with IFC 607.3.  

 
TYPE OF COOKING OPERATIONS FREQUENCY OF 

INSPECTION (Cleaning) 

High-volume cooking operations such as 24-hour cooking, charbroiling or wok 
cooking. 

3 months 

Low-volume cooking operations such as places of religious worship, seasonal 
businesses and senior centers. 

12 months 

Cooking operations utilizing solid fuel-burning cooking appliances. 1 month 

All other cooking operations. 6 months 

 



5 
 

Cooking Appliances  

Tethering Devices - Gas cooking equipment shall be provided with an approved tethering device. When 
casters are used, an approved heavy-duty, quick-disconnect, flexible gas lines must also be provided. 

 
Equipment Spacing - Ensure that appliances spacing shall comply with the following:  

• Cooking equipment must be spaced at least 6 inches apart from other cooking equipment. 

• Cooking equipment must be spaced at least 6 inches from walls.  

• The hood must overhang or extend a horizontal distance not less than 6-inches beyond the outer 
edges of the cooking surfaces. 

 
Deep-fat fryers – installed with at least a 16-in space between the fryer and surface flames or adjacent 
cooking equipment. Exception: Where a steel or tempered glass baffle plate is installed at a minimum 8-
inches in height between the fryer and surface flames of the adjacent appliance. 

 
Movement of appliances – To minimize possible damage and impaired operation due to items shifting in 
transit, cooking appliances shall be constructed and secured in place or otherwise protected.  
 
Cooking equipment cleaning – Cooking equipment that collects grease below the surface, behind the 
equipment, or in cooking equipment flue gas exhaust, such as griddles or char-broilers, shall be cleaned and 
maintained as per manufacturer’s instructions.  

LP-Gas Systems  

System location – LP-Gas supply systems, including the containers, shall be installed either on the outside of 
the vehicle or in a recess or cabinet that is vapor tight to the inside of the vehicle but accessible from and 
vented to the outside, with the vents located near the top and bottom of the enclosure and 3 feet 
horizontally away from any opening into the vehicle and below the level of the vents. 

 
Protection of containers – LP-gas containers installed or stored in or on the vehicle shall be: 

• Securely mounted and restrained to prevent movement.  

• LP tanks if located on back of vehicle, adequate impact protection provided. 

• Stored in an approved manner in an upright position. 

• Protected from weather. 

• Have a cap or collar to protect against physical damage regardless of whether they are full, partially 
full, or empty, and cylinder outlet valves shall be closed.   

 
Protection of system piping – LP-gas system piping, including valves and fittings, shall be adequately 
protected to prevent tampering, impact and damage, and damage from vibration.  

 
Tanks within hydro – All tanks shall be within hydro dates. Dates can be verified on new cylinders by checking 
for a manufacturer’s 4-digit month/year stamped on the collar. Cylinders that have previously been 
recertified will have an aftermarket 6 or 8 alphanumeric stamp that will read like the following example: 
02X07E or 07ABC07E. 

 
Inspected for damage – Damage can threaten the integrity of the tanks.  

 
LP-gas alarm – A listed LP-gas alarm shall be installed within the vehicle in the vicinity of LP-gas system 
components, in accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions.  
 



6 
 

Shutoff valves – There shall be a minimum of two shutoff valves: 

• Main shutoff valve on the LP-Gas containers for liquid and vapor shall be readily accessible.  

• Emergency shutoff valve shall be a quarter-turn manual gas ball valve installed within the LP-Gas 
piping installed on the exterior of the vehicle and readily accessible.  

 
Caution plate - A permanent caution plate shall be provided, affixed to either the appliance or the vehicle 
outside of any enclosure and adjacent to the container(s), and shall include the following items: 
 
 

 
CAUTION 

(1) Be sure all appliance valves are closed before opening container valve. 
(2) Connections at the appliances, regulators, and containers shall be checked 

periodically for leaks with soapy water or its equivalent. 
(3) Never use a match or flame to check for leaks. 

(4) Container valves shall be closed when equipment is not in use. 

CNG Systems  

Inspected for damage – Damage or exposure to certain chemicals can threaten the integrity of CNG tanks.  

 
Protection of system piping – CNG system piping, including valves and fittings, shall be adequately protected 
to prevent tampering, impact damage and damage from vibration.  

 
Methane alarms – A listed methane gas alarm shall be installed within the vehicle in accordance with 
manufacturer’s instructions.  

 
Diamond-shaped label - CNG vehicles shall be identified with a permanent, diamond-shaped label complying 
with the following: 

• Minimum of 4.72 in. long × 3.27 in. high  

• Marking in the label shall consist of a border and the letters “CNG” as appropriate 1 in. minimum 
height centered in the diamond of silver or white reflective luminous material on a blue background. 

• Placed on an exterior vertical surface on the lower right rear of the vehicle. (not on the bumper)  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



7 
 

Train Your Food Truck Staff on These Fire Safety Basics: 

 

• Know where the fire extinguisher is and 

how to use it.  You may find the 

acronym PASS helpful – pull out the pin, 

aim at the base, squeeze, and make a 

back and forth sweeping motion. 

 

• Clean up grease.  Cleaning exhaust 

hoods is especially important since 

grease build-up can restrict air flow. Be 

sure to clean to also clean walls and 

work surfaces; ranges, fryers, broilers, 

grills, and convection ovens; vent and 

filters. 

 

• Never throw water on a grease fire.  

Water tossed into grease will cause grease to splatter, spread, and likely erupt into a larger fire. 

 

• Remove ashes from charcoal and wood burning overs at least daily.   

 

• Store flammable liquids properly.  Keep them in their original containers or puncture-resistant, 

tightly sealed containers.  Store in well ventilated areas away from combustible supplies, food, 

food-preparation areas of any source of flames. 

 
Have an Emergency Plan: 

If a fire breaks out in your mobile food facility, your staff must take control of the situation and all 
employees must exit the vehicle to a point safely away from the vehicle. 

• Power down.  Train staff how to shut off propane and electrical power in case of emergency. 

 

• Call 911.  Ensure everyone exits the vehicle and call 911.  Ensure you advise your customers to 

evacuate away from the vehicle. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



8 
 

ATTENTION.     

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 



9 
 

Participating Fire Agencies (Alphabetical Order) 

 

Bellevue Fire         

Bothell Fire 

Eastside Fire        

Everett Fire 

KCFD #2 / Burien Fire       

Mercer Island        

Puget Sound Regional Fire (Kent, Covington, Maple Valley, SeaTac)  

Renton Regional Fire        

Seattle Fire 

Shoreline Fire 

South King Fire 

Tukwila Fire 

Unincorporated King County / King County Fire Marshal’s Office 

Valley Regional Fire 

Woodinville Fire & Rescue       



APR 0 22
March 25th, 2021

Dear Renton Regional Fire Authority Station 13,

My name is Kassia Bulanov, I am a sophomore at Auburn Mountainview
High School. I just want to start off by saying thank you all so much for your
service. About half a month ago my leadership teacher introduced our class
to a new project. I thought to myself “another one?!”. Our nai for this
project was to do something for either the School, Auburn/Kent or World
Community. I sat there thinking to myself “what am I going to do?, How am
I going to do this?, I don’t even want to do this!”, And was thinking of any
possible excuse of why I should not attempt this assignment. But as she
began to talk more in depth about this project I realized just how much of a
good deed I can do. I thought to myself again; “Well I do live near a fire
department and a police station, maybe I should do something with that.”
Then I really began to think about how challenging it would be to pursue
the career of a firefighter, I for one know that I wouldn’t be able to do it. It
requires an immense amount of stress and effort to do what you all do. You
are all so incredibly strong and hardworking. Thank you all so much for
sacrificing your time, and energy to help those who were having a hard time
and even those who were experiencing the worst day of their lives. You all
not only put yourselves physically but also your health at risk to provide for
the city during this global pandemic. I want you all to know that your work
will never be torgoaeri, but will iathr always De appreciated You ar au
heroes. Praying for our first responders <3

Sincerely,

Kassia Bulanov.

.

\r\\L \&



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes 

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes 

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

I move that the Board approve the purchase of two new aid units in 2021 and authorize the Fire Chief to 
sign.



PSS / PROFESSIONAL SALES & SERVICE, L.C.

March 26,2021 

Renton Regional Fire Authority
18006 108th Ave SE 
Renton, WA 98055 
Brice Callaway 
 
Good Day: 
 
Professional Sales and Service, LC respectfully provides the Renton Regional Fire 
Authority the following quote for a new ambulance vehicle.  We appreciate the 
opportunity to work with you.  
 
The following proposal reflects new Ty ype 1 4x4 amb bulances equipped with options 
and features, configured the specifications provided by the Renton Regional Fire 
Authority. 

Two (2) 2020 Horton 457 Type 1 4WD Custom Ambulances 
The module body will be 157” long, 96” wide, and have an interior height of 72” inches.  
It will be mounted on 2022 Ford F450 4x4’s, dual rear wheel cab chassis with a GVWR
of 16,500 lbs. and gasoline engines.  This proposal includes Horton’s Intelliplex i4G 
electrical system - The most advanced electrical system available which incorporates 
solid-state electronics with Multiplexing technology. It also includes weight saving all-
aluminum module body, NO-wood construction, aluminum cabinetry, electrical system 
diagnostic testing, digital computer consoles, LED lighting package, Horton’s exclusive 
HOPS safety systems, and much more. 

 

 
mbucAmbulance Price Per Unit*...….………………………………….... $264,201.00 
Shipping……………………………………………………………………. Included 
Multiple Unit Discount, per unit…………………………………… ($3,000.00) 
Final Price………………………………………………………………. $261,201.00 
Washington State Sales Tax Location code 1725 10.4%...........$27,168.26
Total Delivered Price**per unit...…………….………….…….......$288,369.26 

 
* Includes Ford GPC discount and final inspection cost. 

** Pricing based on HGAC contract number AM10-20; fee included. 



2

PROPOSAL CONDITIONS 

F.O.B. POINT: Renton, Washington 

DELIVERY:               Vehicle will be delivered approximately 300 days after receipt of 
purchase order, barring any delays due to strikes, availability of 
component parts (including chassis), or Acts of God.  

SERVICE:                 Professional Sales & Service has been selling and servicing 
ambulances since 1975. We have factory trained technicians and a 
large inventory of parts so you know that in the unlikely event of a 
problem we are only a phone call away.  Professional Sales & Service 
understands that local service and repair availability is of the utmost 
importance to the Department. Please be reassured that nearly every 
possible repair can be accomplished locally. This allows PSS to get 
your ambulances back in to service as quickly as possible.  

WARRANTY: Horton Emergency Vehicles feature one of the most progressive, no-
nonsense warranties around. Horton does not pro rate their 
warranties so there are no surprises should ever need it. Warranty 
documents are available per your request. 

PAYMENT TERMS: Payment due upon delivery and acceptance of vehicle by the Renton 
Regional Fire Authority.

Please let us know if you have any questions regarding this proposal.  We are happy to 
assist you in any way that we can. 
 
Respectfully Submitted,
 
Professional Sales & Service, LC 

Bob Lemieux
 
Please let us know if you have any questions regarding this Proposal.  We are happy to 
assist you in any way that we can.

Renton Regional Fire Authority is in agreement with the above terms.
 
Authorized signature _________________________________ Date _____________ 
 
 

 



















March 14, 2021 

Spec Writer:  
Spec Designer: 

PRELIMINARY BUILD SPECIFICATION 
Quote # QUO0000006225 
Production # 
Document Rev. # 
Status: Draft

Prepared For: Presented By:
Brice Callaway  Bob Lemieux 

Renton Regional Fire Authority Professional Sales and Service 

18006 108th Ave. SE 1720 W. Indiana Ave. 

Renton, 
WA 

Salt Lake City, UT

98055 84104

Phone: Phone: (801) 977-3961 

  
Option QTY Description 
CHASSIS 
1000-0002 1 AMBULANCE SPECIFICATIONS 

 

 
1000-0917 1 CHASSIS, 2022 FORD F-450 4X4, 169, GAS

 

The chassis required to complete the ambulance conversion shall be supplied by Horton. 
SPECS AND PRICING ARE PENDING/ESTIMATED. 
Supply 2 additional key fobs for a total of 4. 
Recover cab cloth seats with Patriot Plus Charcoal #8605 vinyl. 
 

1000-0068 1 CHASSIS ORDER SPECIAL COLOR Vermillion Red
 

The chassis is to be ordered special color from chassis OEM. 
1000-0072 1 CHASSIS ORDERED WITH ALUMINUM WHEELS 

 

The specified chassis is to be ordered to include OEM aluminum wheels to include OEM hub 
and lug nut covers. 

1000-0451 1 PASS THROUGH CAB/MODULE, F SERIES 
 

Install a pass-through opening between the cab and module. Pass-through to include a 
bellows connection. 

1000-0083 1 STANDARD CAB HEIGHT 

The specified chassis will have the standard cab height. 
1000-0346 1 MUD FLAPS, REAR, LARGE W/LOGO 

 

Install individual rear mud flaps behind each set of rear wheels. Mud flaps to include Horton 
logo. 

1000-0088 1 REAR DOCK BUMPERS, WIDE
 

Install two (2) wide style black rubber standard sized dock bumpers. Locate one on either side 
of the rear step on the end caps. 
 
 



Quote # QUO0000006225 March 14, 2021 Page 2 

Spec Writer:  
Spec Designer: 

Option QTY Description 
1000-0090 1 REINFORCE REAR BUMPER END CAPS

 

Reinforce end caps of rear bumper for greater impact resistance. 
1000-0210 1 RUNNING BOARDS: EMB.W/GRIP STRUT. F SERIES

 

Install heavy duty embossed aluminum diamond plate running boards and splash shields. 
Install grip strut inserts for enhanced drain and foot grip. Add to blackout package.

1000-0106 1 TOW EYES, RECESSED IN REAR RISER
 

Install one (1) pair of chrome tow eyes recessed into Cast Products recessed housings. Attach 
tow eyes to the chassis frame rails. Add to blackout package.

1000-0242 1 EMBOSSED BUMPER W/3" SET BACK STEP, F SERIES 
 

Install an embossed diamond plate rear step/bumper with 3" recessed center section. Center 
section is to be fixed. Add to blackout package. 

1000-0144 1 LIQUID SPRING SUSPENSION, F 450
 

Install a Liquid Spring hydraulic rear suspension. Wire system to dump when the left rear 
entry door is opened. Install manual controls in the cab near the driver. 

3000-0407 1 RECEIVER/DRYER KIT, FORD F-SERIES CHASSIS
 

Install standard receiver/dryer kit w/pressure switch in the air conditioning system.
BODY 
2000-0047 1 AMBULANCE BODY

 

Conversion model is to be a 457-I using a Ford F Series chassis. Body length is 157". 
2000-0013 1 HEADROOM, 72" 

 

The headroom is to be 72". 
2000-0240 1 EMBOSSED DIAMONDPLATE AT SIDE ENTRY DOOR

 

Fabricate the side door stepwell using embossed diamond treadplate. 
2000-0245 1 DOUBLE STEP CURBSIDE ENTRY, 6" DROP SKIRT 

 

Fabricate curbside of body with 6" drop skirt. To include two step side entry.
2000-0246 1 STREETSIDE 6" DROP SKIRT 

 

Fabricate street side of body with 6" drop skirt.  
2000-0250 1 SOUND PROOFING/ACOUSTIC ENHANCEMENT PACKAGE 

Install standard sound control package. 
2000-0258 1 WINDOWS, FIXED, REAR ENTRY DOORS 

 

Install clear solid fixed windows in the rear module access doors. Add black perforated vinyl. 
2000-0260 1 WINDOW, SLIDING FOR SIDE ENTRY DOOR

 

Install a clear sliding window in the side access door. Add black perforated vinyl. 
2000-0265 2 EMERGENCY RELEASE, REAR DOORS 

 

Install standard emergency release knobs on top and bottom of the rear module entrance 
doors. 

2000-0704 1 EMERGENCY RELEASE, SIDE ACCESS DOOR
 

Install emergency release knobs on top and bottom of the side module entrance door. 
2000-0811 1 VI-TECH MOUNTING, F SERIES 

 

Install standard Vi-Tech body mounts. 
 



Quote # QUO0000006225 March 14, 2021 Page 3 

Spec Writer:  
Spec Designer: 

Option QTY Description 

2000-0270 1 MIRROR STAINLESS STEEL SPLASH SHIELDS
Install #8 mirror stainless splash shields on the lower front face of the body just behind the 
cab access doors. These splash shields are to be the same height as the diamond plate front 
corner guards. Add to blackout package. 

2000-0596 1 PRE-PUNCH SPLASH SHIELDS 
The specified front splash shields are to be pre-punched to accept the specified running board 
lights. 

2000-0690 1 FENDERS, STAINLESS, STD, CS 6" DROP SKIRT 
 

Install a stainless-steel fender, for use in conjunction with a 6" drop skirt, at the curbside rear 
wheel well location. Add to blackout package.

2000-0691 1 FENDERS, STAINLESS, STD, SS 6" DROP SKIRT 
 

Install a stainless-steel fender, for use in conjunction with a 6" drop skirt, at the street side 
rear wheel well location. Add to blackout package.

2000-0220 1 POLISHED STAINLESS RUB RAILS, LIGHTED 
 

Install polished stainless steel lower body rub rails. Rails are to include cutouts for strip 
lighting. Add to blackout package.  

2000-0652 1 STANDARD CORNER GUARDS 
Install standard height polished diamond plate corner guards. Add to blackout package. 

2000-0281 1 REAR DOOR HOLD OPENS, GRABBER 
 

Install chrome Cast Products "Grabber" style rear door hold opens. (NOTE: HOLDOPENS MUST 
BE RELOCATED IF TELESCOPIC LIGHTS ARE ORDERED) Add to blackout package.

2000-0583 1 ENTRY DOOR THRESHOLDS, LINE-X 
 

Apply black Line-X to the side and rear entry door thresholds. Delete the standard anti-slip 
tape.

2000-0584 1 REAR RISER ADP
 

The rear riser is to be fabricated out of polished aluminum diamond plate. Add to blackout 
package.

2000-1103 1 LICENSE PLATE, STREETSIDE REAR RISER
 

Drill two mounting holes for the rear license plate on the street side of the rear riser. Install an 
LED license plate light. include bolts with which the plate shall mount.

2000-0282 1 FUEL FILL PLATE 
 

Install a stainless-steel plate on the body face below the fuel fill housing. Add to blackout 
package.

2000-0598 8 DOOR REFLECTORS 
 

All patient compartment entry doors to include standard red reflectors. 
COMPARTMENTATION 
2900-1438 1 STREETSIDE FORWARD COMPARTMENT 

 

The height of the street side front compartment is to be the full available height of the body. 
See drawings for compartment dimensions. Compartment is to include standard LED strip 
lighting and a single hinged door. 

2000-0401 1 SS FORWARD COMPT. FLAT ALUMINUM 
 

The street side forward compartment is to be fabricated from flat aluminum.  



Quote # QUO0000006225 March 14, 2021 Page 4 

Spec Writer:  
Spec Designer: 

Option QTY Description 
2900-2900 1 LINED COMPARTMENT, STREETSIDE FORWARD

 

Spray the street side forward compartment with Line-X lining. Material color is noted below. 
2900-0004 2 ADJUSTABLE SHELF STREETSIDE FRONT Aft of dividers. 

 

Install flat aluminum adjustable shelving in the street side forward compartment. Locate as 
noted. 

2900-2901 2 LINED SHELVING, STREETSIDE FORWARD Aft of dividers
 

Spray the specified street side forward compartment shelving with Line-X lining. Material 
color is noted below. 
 

2900-0219 2 FIXED VERTICAL DIVIDER, STREETSIDE FRONT 1, 11" from rear (right) wall, 1, 5" forward of 
the 1st one. 
 

Install 16" deep fixed vertical dividers in the street side forward compartment. Locate as 
noted above. 
 

2900-2902 2 LINED DIVIDER, STREETSIDE FORWARD Both 
 

Spray the specified street side forward compartment divider with Line-X lining. Material color 
is noted below. 

2000-0225 1 SWEEP OUT COMPARTMENT FLOOR, SS FRONT 
 

street side forward compartment floor is to be sweep-out style. 
2900-1441 1 STREETSIDE INTERMEDIATE COMPARTMENT 

 

The height of the street side intermediate compartment is to be the full available height to 
the bottom of the interior countertop. See drawings for compartment dimensions. 
Compartment is to include standard LED strip lighting and a single hinged door. 

2000-0403 1 SS INTRMDT COMPT. FLAT ALUMINUM
 

The street side intermediate compartment is to be fabricated from flat aluminum.  
2900-2905 1 LINED COMPARTMENT, STREETSIDE INTERMEDIATE 

 

Spray the street side intermediate compartment with Line-X lining. Material color is noted 
below.

2900-0144 1 ADJUSTABLE SHELF STREETSIDE INTERMEDIATE Centered. 
 

Install flat aluminum adjustable shelving in the street side intermediate compartment. Locate 
as noted.

2900-2906 1 LINED SHELVING, STREETSIDE INTERMEDIATE Please Enter Locations 
 

Spray the specified street side intermediate compartment shelving with Line-X lining. Material 
color is noted below. 

2000-0587 1 CEILING MOUNTED ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT 
 

Add-on electrical equipment is to be installed on the ceiling of the street side intermediate 
compartment. 

2900-0252 1 EXPANDED METAL CAGE, STREETSIDE INTERMEDIATE 
 

Install an expanded metal cage around the onboard electrical equipment per location noted 
above. Include access ports to equipment with grip lock around the edges of the openings. 

2000-0624 1 SWEEP OUT COMPARTMENT FLOOR SS INTERMEDIATE COMPT 
 

Street side intermediate compartment floor is to be sweep-out style. 



Quote # QUO0000006225 March 14, 2021 Page 5 

Spec Writer:  
Spec Designer: 

Option QTY Description 
8000-0145 1 SS WHEELWELL COMPARTMENT, DELETE

 

Vehicle is not equipped with a street side wheel well compartment. 
2900-1445 1 STREETSIDE REAR COMPARTMENT 

 

The height of the street side rear compartment is to be full height of the available height of 
the body. See drawings for compartment dimensions. Compartment is to include standard 
LED strip lighting and double hinged doors. Install 1 coat hook on each door, centered, 4” 
below shelf. 

2000-0405 1 SS REAR COMPT. FLAT ALUMINUM 

The street side rear compartment is to be fabricated from flat aluminum.
2900-2908 1 LINED COMPARTMENT, STREETSIDE REAR

 

Spray the street side rear compartment with Line-X lining. Material color is noted below.
2900-0145 1 ADJUSTABLE SHELF STREETSIDE REAR Upper3rd. 

 

Install flat aluminum adjustable shelving in the street side rear compartment. Locate as noted.  
2900-2909 1 LINED SHELVING, STREETSIDE REAR 

 

Spray the specified street side rear compartment shelving with Line-X lining. Material color is 
noted below. 

2900-0216 1 TOOL MOUNTING PLATE; STREETSIDE REAR 
 

Install a .25" thick aluminum plate on the back wall of the street side rear compartment. Plate 
is to have a D/A finish. Install (2) aluminum 'C' channels to the wall and secure the plate using 
the 'C' channels. Exact location TBD.

SR12 1 ANGLED STORAGE FOR FIRE EXTINGUISHERS, STREETSIDE REAR 
Provide an angled storage area for a 25” high x 9” diameter fire extinguisher in each back 
corner at the bottom of each side of the compartment. 

2000-0608 1 SWEEP OUT COMPARTMENT FLOOR SS REAR COMPT 
 

Street side rear compartment floor is to be sweep-out style. 
2900-1450 1 CURBSIDE REAR COMPARTMENT 

 

The height of the curbside rear compartment is to be full available height of the body. See 
drawings for compartment dimensions. Compartment is to include standard LED strip lighting 
and a single hinged door.

2000-0409 1 CS REAR COMPT. FLAT ALUMINUM
The curbside rear compartment is to be fabricated from flat aluminum.  

2900-2913 1 LINED COMPARTMENT, CURBSIDE REAR 
Spray the curbside rear compartment with Line-X lining. Material color is noted below. 

2900-0148 1 ADJUSTABLE SHELF CURBSIDE REAR UPPER 3RD. 
 

Install flat aluminum adjustable shelving in the curbside rear compartment. 
2900-2914 1 LINED SHELVING, CURBSIDE REAR  

 

Spray the specified curbside rear compartment shelving with Line-X lining. Material color is 
noted below. 

2900-0218 1 TOOL MOUNTING PLATE, CURBSIDE REAR
 

Install a .25” thick aluminum plate on the front (right) wall of the curbside rear compartment. 
Plate is to have a D/A finish. Install (2) aluminum ‘C’ channels to the wall and secure the plate 
using the ‘C’ channels. Exact location TBD. 
 



Quote # QUO0000006225 March 14, 2021 Page 6 

Spec Writer:  
Spec Designer: 

Option QTY Description 
2000-0611 1 SWEEP OUT COMPARTMENT FLOOR CS REAR COMPT

 

Curbside rear compartment floor is to be sweep-out style. 
8000-0090 1 CS INTRMDT COMPT, DELETE 

 

Vehicle is not equipped with a curbside intermediate compartment.
2900-1454 1 CURBSIDE FORWARD COMPARTMENT

 

The height of the curbside front compartment door is to be reduced by 15” from full height. 
See drawings for door dimensions. Compartment is to include standard LED strip lighting and 
a single hinged door. 
 

2900-4081 1 LINE-X LINER COLOR, BLACK
 

The specified Line-X lining is to be black in color. 
2900-1204 1 DRI DECK, BLACK 

 

Black Dri-Deck is to be installed on the floor and shelving of all exterior compartments. To 
include tapered edge trim pieces where applicable.

2900-0113 1 RUBBER WALLS IN BB COMPT, GRAY 
 

The interior of the backboard compartment is to be covered with gray rubber matting to 
protect equipment stored in this area. 

PAINT AND GRAPHICS 
5000-0189 1 MODULE PAINT Vermillion Red 

 

The module body is to be painted a special paint color and paint code as noted above. 
5000-0032 1 STRIPE: 8” SCOTCHLITE BELTLINE, BLACK 

 

Apply an 8” black Scotchlite beltline stripe.
5000-0014 1 PAINT PANEL: SAMPLE Vermillion Red 

 

A painted test panel shall be prepared with the paint color and number noted above,
5000-0002 1 PAINT CHASSIS WHEELS Black LineX 

 

The chassis outer wheels and spare, if provided, are to be covered with black LineX. 
5000-0081 1 DIAMONDGRADE CHEVRON, FULL REAR Red, Fluorescent Yellow Green

 

Install full rear body chevron pattern using Diamond grade material. Install inboard or vertical 
corner posts and below upper drip rail.  

5000-0079 1 DIAMONDGRADE CHEVRON, ACCESS DOOR PANELS Red, Fluorescent Yellow Green
 

Install a Diamond grade chevron on the lower interior door panels on all body access doors. 
5000-0069 1 STAR OF LIFE, 12” Shipped loose. 

 

Install 12” star of life per quantity and location information above. 
5000-0190 3 ACCESS DOORS RED SCOTCHLITE STRIP 

 

Install 2” x 12” strips of red Scotch lite at the top of each entry door placed horizontally. 
INTERIOR FEATURES 
2000-0289 1 ACRYLIC COLOR: CLEAR

 

All Plexiglas cabinet doors to be clear. 
2000-0293 2 STAINLESS STEEL COUNTER TOPS Fore and aft of CPR seat 

 

Fab and install Stainless pan formed countertops in the patient area. 
 



Quote # QUO0000006225 March 14, 2021 Page 7 

Spec Writer:  
Spec Designer: 

Option QTY Description 
2000-0592 1 CG TECH INHALATION AREA WALLS

 

The main wall action area walls are to be covered with CG Tech material. 
2000-0307 1 INHALATION PANEL, CG TECH COVERED 

 

The inhalation panel is to be fabricated from composite material and covered with CG Tech to 
match to color selected.

2000-0643 1 SILVER METALLIC CG TECH INTERIOR COLOR
The patient area walls, inner door panels and inhalation panel (EXCLUDING the main cabinet 
wall and associated areas such as the action area, CPR seat and telemetry area when 
equipped) are to be finished with Silver Metallic CG Tech material. Requires stainless risers 
and lower door panels. 

2000-0458 1 LONSEAL LONPLATE II GUNMETAL #424
The patient area floor is to be covered in Lon Plate II Gunmetal #424.

2000-0324 1 STAINLESS STEEL RISERS
 

Install stainless steel on the interior risers. If a cabinet riser accent stripe is ordered the 
stainless steel will stop at the bottom edge of the stripe. 

2000-0325 1 STAINLESS STEEL LOWER DOOR PANELS 
 

Finish lower section of inside patient compartment doors with stainless steel. 
2000-0667 1 FASHION GREY CABINET COLOR

All interior cabinetry is to be painted Fashion Grey. 
2000-0709 1 CABINET PAINT TO BE SMOOTH 

The specified cabinet paint is to have a smooth finish. 
2000-0945 1 PATRIOT PLUS GUNMETAL GRAY VINYL COLOR

All seat cushions, backrests and vinyl closeouts are to be covered in Patriot Plus Gunmetal 
Gray colored material.

2000-0326 1 DELETE STANDARD FIXED SEATBASE 
 

Delete the standard aluminum fixed seat base for the attendant’s seat specified. 
2000-0327 1 DELETE STANDARD USSC, BLACK 4-POINT, FLINT GREY 

 

Leave the under floor mounting plate in the event of a future installation of a seat.
2000-0681 1 4 POINT SEAT BELT FOOT OF BENCH, BLACK 

 

Install black 4-pt seatbelt with safety vest at the foot position of the squad bench. 
2000-0682 1 4 POINT SEAT BELT HEAD OF BENCH, BLACK

 

Install black 4-pt seatbelt with safety vest at the head position of the squad bench.
2000-0683 1 4 POINT SEAT BELT, CPR SEAT, BLACK

 

Install black 4-pt seatbelt with safety vest at CPR seat location. 
2000-0605 1 ALUMINUM INTERIOR CABINETS 

 

All interior cabinets are to be fabricated from aluminum. 
2000-0575 1 CABINET TRIM RADIUSED 

 

Install smooth radiused trim molding on all applicable interior cabinets. 
2900-0204 1 I.V. HOOKS: PERKO COT WAIST Per drawing.

 

Install a Perko clip style IV hanger over the cot waist area.
2900-0201 1 I.V. HOOKS: PERKO BENCH WAIST Per drawing. 

 

Install a Perko clip style IV hanger over the bench waist area. 
 



Quote # QUO0000006225 March 14, 2021 Page 8 

Spec Writer:  
Spec Designer: 

Option QTY Description 
2000-1320 1 GRAB RAIL: 8FT YELLOW ANTI-MIC CENTER Close to center as possible.

 

Install a standard style 8’ main grab rail with yellow anti-microbial coating. Locate centered in 
the patient area ceiling.

2000-1307 1 VERTICAL GRAB RAIL, 2’ YELLOW, FRONT WALL 
 

Install a standard style 2’ grab rail with yellow anti-microbial coating. Locate on the front wall 
at the side access door. 

2000-1315 1 VERT GRAB RAIL, 2 FT. YELLOW ANTI-MIC MAIN WALL 

Install a standard style 2’ grab rail with yellow anti-microbial coating. Locate to the street side 
just inside the rear entry doors mounted vertically. 

2000-1316 1 VERT GRAB RAIL, 2 FT. YELLOW ANTI-MIC REAR DOORS 
 

Install a standard style 2’ grab rail with yellow anti-microbial coating. Locate to the curb side 
just inside the rear entry doors mounted vertically. 

2000-1308 1 PATIENT DOOR GRAB RAILS: YELLOW ANTI-MICROBIAL 
 

Install standard ‘V’ shaped grab rails with yellow anti-microbial coating. Locate on the interior 
door panels of all three patient entry doors. 

2000-0423 1 CEILING MATERIAL, PLATINUM WHITE COMPOSITE 
 

The standard module ceiling material shall be platinum white aluminum composite.
STREETSIDE CABINETRY 
2000-0339 1 LINEN CLOSET WITH HEAT/AC UNIT IN BOTTOM 

 

Install a storage cabinet behind the attendant seat. Cabinet to be sized for installation of the 
HVAC system in the bottom. 

2900-1076 1 FIXED SHELF, UPPER LINEN CLOSET 
Fab and install a fixed aluminum shelf in the upper section of the linen cabinet. Shelf is to be 
painted to match the cabinet color. 

2900-1079 1 ADJUSTABLE SHELF MIDDLE 1 LINEN CLOSET 
Fab and install an adjustable aluminum shelf in the middle section of the linen cabinet. Shelf is 
to be painted to match the cabinet color.

2900-1083 1 ADJUSTABLE SHELF LOWER LINEN CLOSET 
Fab and install an adjustable aluminum shelf in the lower section of the linen cabinet. Shelf is 
to be painted to match the cabinet color.

2900-2029 2 SOLID LAMINATE-COVERED LINEN CLOSET DOOR 
 

Install hinged solid doors on the linen cabinet. Cover in laminate to match the interior.
2900-1070 1 PIANO HINGE FOR LINEN CLOSET TOP DOOR 

 

The upper linen cabinet door(s) is/are to use piano style hinge. 
2900-1074 1 PIANO HINGE FOR LINEN CLOSET LOWER DOOR 

 

The lower linen cabinet door(s) is/are to use piano style hinge.
2900-1183 1 LOCKING SOUTHCO LATCH, UPPER LINEN, CHANGE 10

 

Install a locking stainless flush mount Southco HD style pull latch on the upper linen cabinet 
door. Latch to be Change Notice 10 compliant and rated for 25lbs. 

2900-1186 1 SOUTHCO LATCH, LOWER LINEN, CHANGE 10
 

Install a stainless flush mount Southco pull latch on the lower linen cabinet door. Latch to be 
Change Notice 10 compliant and rated for 25lbs. 
 



Quote # QUO0000006225 March 14, 2021 Page 9 

Spec Writer:  
Spec Designer: 

Option QTY Description 
2000-0343 1 STREETSIDE WALL WITH CPR SEAT

 

Street side cabinet wall to include a CPR seat. 
2000-0310 1 CPR SEAT, 28” WIDTH 

 

Street side CPR seat width to be 28”.
SR16 1 HOPS SRS SYSTEM

Install a roll sensor and tubular airbags at the CPR seat location and the foot end of the curb 
side bench. 

2900-4089 1 ANGLED UPPER CABINET, FORWARD OF CPR SEAT 
 

The upper cabinet forward of the CPR seat is to be angled with .25” aluminum door and steel 
catch. The cabinet is to be Change Notice 10 compliant.

2900-4088 1 DELETE ANGLED UPPER CABINET, AFT OF CPR SEAT
2000-2050 1 DELETE CUSTOM CABINET 1  
2900-0410 1 LIFT UP CABINET FRAMES, UPPER INHALATION CABINET 

 

Install a flip-up restocking cabinet frame on cabinet noted above. Includes gas shocks and 
vertical latches. The Design is to be compliant with Change Notice 10. 

2000-2058 1 UPPER INHALATION CABINET 12.75H x 34.75W x 16.375D 
 

Upper inhalation cabinet dimensions are to be as noted above. Note that dimensions are I.D. 
2000-1368 1 POLYCARBONATE SLIDING, UPPER INHALATION, CHANGE 10 

 

Cabinet over inhalation area is to have sliding polycarbonate doors. Doors to include CN-10 
compliant catch. 

2900-1094 1 INTERIOR SHELVING, UPPER INHALATION CABINET 
 

Install painted adjustable shelving in upper inhalation cabinet. 
2900-1092 1 FIXED VERTICAL DIVIDER, UPPER INHALATION CABINET Centered. 

 

Install a fixed aluminum vertical cabinet divider. 
2000-0347 1 STORAGE BENEATH THE CPR SEAT

 

Provide a hinged CPR seat cushion with storage located underneath. 
2000-0349 1 GAS HOLD OPEN FOR LIFT UP CPR SEAT CUSHION 

 

Provide a gas hold open on the flip-up CPR seat cushion to keep the cushion in the upright 
position when opened.

2000-0348 1 RECESSED PADDLE LATCH. CPR SEAT 
 

Provide a recessed paddle latch in the cabinet riser to secure access to the CPR seat storage 
area.

2900-0347 1 STANDARD S/W DISPOSAL, RECESSED IN AREA AFT OF CPR SEAT. 
 

Install sharps and waste disposal in a metal container recessed into the counter top aft of the 
CPR seat. Access to the waste receptacle shall be through a spring-loaded door.  The neck of 
the sharp’s container shall protrude through the top surface of the receptacle.  Disposal of 
both containers shall be accessible by raising a hinged aluminum lid. 

CURBSIDE CABINETRY 
2000-0359 1 SQUAD BENCH WITH NO CUPS OR WELLS 

 

Provide storage under the squad bench lid/cushion(s). The area shall run where possible 
under the bench. The storage pan is to be fabricated from aluminum and painted to match 
the interior. 



Quote # QUO0000006225 March 14, 2021 Page 10 

Spec Writer:  
Spec Designer: 

Option QTY Description 
8000-0056 1 BENCH FRONT END RESTRAINT FOR USE WITH HOPS, DELETE
2000-0744 1 DOUBLE CUSHION SQUAD BENCH

 

The squad bench cushion is to be a two piece. 
2000-0380 1 BENCH HOLD OPENS: GAS 

 

Install gas spring hold opens on squad bench lid.
2000-0381 1 BENCH HOLD-DOWN: PADDLE LATCHES (PAIR)

 

Install recessed paddle latches into the squad bench riser to retain the squad bench lids in the 
closed position. The latches shall be both passive and positive.

2000-0382 1 BENCH CUSHION EDGE TRIM: 

Trim bench cushion edge with protective aluminum trim, to protect horizontal edge of squad 
bench cushion from tears.

2000-0383 1 BENCH BACK CUSHION: FULL SIZE 
 

Install full size bench backrest cushion.
2900-0065 1 DELETE OVER BENCH CABINET 
FRONT WALL CABINETRY
2900-0073 1 FRONT WALL CABINET: FLAT ALUM PAINTED

 

The front wall cabinet shall be arranged per drawing. Additional configuration information 
may follow. Cabinet interior is to be painted to match the interior cabinet color.

SR01 1 UPPER MOST CABINET, RIGHT FRONT. 16.0’H x 27.25” W x 16.0” D, ID 
Provide sliding polycarbonate doors, with 1 adjustable shelf, and top hinged lift up 
restocking feature. 

2900-1040 1 ADJUSTABLE SHELF FRONT WALL MIDDLE CABINET 
Fab and install an adjustable aluminum shelf in the center section of the front wall cabinet as 
noted. Shelf is to be painted to match the cabinet color. Add a cargo net over the openings 
with left/right side buckles on each net. 

2900-1042 1 ADJUSTABLE SHELF, LOWER FRONT WALL CABINET 
Fab and install an adjustable aluminum shelf in the lower section of the front wall cabinet as 
noted. Shelf is to be painted to match the cabinet color. Add a cargo net over the openings 
with left/right side buckles on each net. 
 

2000-1404 1 CAB TO MODULE PASSTHROUGH WINDOW 
 

Provide a sliding pass-through window between the patient area and the chassis cab on the 
cab side.

COT MOUNT 
2000-0599 1 STRYKER POWER LOAD, CENTERED Cot Type: Stryker Power Pro XT 

 

Supply and install a Stryker Power load system. Locate in the center position. This option does 
not include a cot. Note: this option complies with GSA change notice 8.

VISUAL WARNING 
3000-0708 1 TRAFFIC EMITTER 794H, BEZEL 

 

Supply and install a GTT 794H traffic emitter. Install on the front face of the body without 
obstruction recessed into a 798 housing. Provide an activation switch in the front control 
panel and wire so that the unit will not operate unless the emergency lighting circuit is 
activated and the vehicle is in gear.



Quote # QUO0000006225 March 14, 2021 Page 11 

Spec Writer:  
Spec Designer: 

Option QTY Description 
3000-1805 1 WIG WAG HEADLIGHTS, F SERIES

 

Install wig wag headlight flasher. Provide a dedicated switch in the front control panel. 
Deactivate in secondary mode.

3000-0054 6 M6, RED/RED LENS Front body face, upper corners, upper center, upper innermost. 
 

Install Whelen M6 series LED lights as noted. Lights to be red with red lenses. Lights to include 
black flanges and flash pattern programmability from the front control panel. 

3400-0054 4 M6, RED/RED LENS Rear of body, upper corners and just inboard of corners

Install Whelen M6 series LED lights as noted. Lights to be red with red lenses. Lights to include 
black flanges and flash pattern programmability from the front control panel. 

3200-0068 2 M9, RED/RED LENS Street side upper corners 
 

Install Whelen M9 series LED lights as noted. Lights to be red with red lenses. Lights to include 
black flanges and flash pattern programmability from the front control panel. 

3300-0068 2 M9, RED/RED LENS Curbside upper corners
 

Install Whelen M9 series LED lights as noted. Lights to be red with red lenses. Lights to include 
black flanges and flash pattern programmability from the front control panel. 

3000-5083 1 M6 White Clear Lens Front Center KKK
 

Install a Whelen M6 series LED light centered on the front face of the body. Light is to be 
white with a clear lens. Light is to include a black flange and flash pattern programmability 
from the front control panel. 

3000-5101 1 M6 Amber/Amber Lens Rear Center KKK 
 

Install a Whelen M6 series LED light centered on the rear face of the body above the rear 
doors. Light is to be amber with an amber lens. Light is to include a black flange and flash 
pattern programmability from the front control panel. 
 

3000-0144 1 FLASH PATTERN, 80 FPM A/B 
 

Program the emergency lighting flash pattern to 80 FPM A/B. 
 

3000-0965 1 RED/RED LENS M2 LED GRILLE, TOP 

Install (2) Whelen M2 Series red LEDs with red lenses in the upper chassis grille. To include 
bezels where applicable and flash pattern programmability from the front control panel. 
 

3000-0974 1 WHITE/CLEAR LENS M2 LED GRILLE, BOTTOM 
 

Install (2) Whelen M2 Series white LEDs with clear lenses in the lower chassis grille. To include 
bezels where applicable and flash pattern programmability from the front control panel. 
 

3000-1259 1 RED/RED LENS M7 LED INT. LIGHTS 
 

Install (2) Whelen M7 Series red LED lights with red lenses on the chassis fenders. To include 
housings and weather proof plugs. 
 

SR08 2 RED/CLEAR M6V2R REAR INT. LIGHTS 
Install red with red lens and clear with clear lens combination warning/scene lights over each 
rear wheel well. Clear lights to activate with side scenes, turn signals, and reverse lights. 
 

SR02 1 All warning lights to have black flanges. 



Quote # QUO0000006225 March 14, 2021 Page 12 

Spec Writer:  
Spec Designer: 

Option QTY Description 
AUDIBLE WARNING
2000-0433 1 AIR HORNS: UNDER BUMPER FORD F-SERIES 

Install (2) Buell #1061 trumpets under the front bumper recessed into the air dam valance.  
System to include a #16122 compressor and remote air tank.  The air horns can only be 
activated when the vehicle is in gear. Activate through a foot switch on the driver’s side. 
Trumpets to be black. 
 

3000-0175 1 SIREN, WHELEN 295HFSA7 Speaker 1- Wail, Yelp, Pierce. Speaker 2- Wail, Yelp, Pierce 
 

Install a Whelen 295HFSA7 siren in the front console.

3000-1543 1 SPEAKERS, CAST PRODUCTS, F SERIES
 

Install Cast Products siren speakers, applicable to Ford F-Series chassis, in the front bumper. 
Speakers will be blacked out. 

NON-EMERGENCY LIGHTING 
3000-0208 1 KKK SIDE BODY MARKER LIGHTS, M6 SERIES LED (PAIR) 

 

Install red Whelen M6 series LED turn/marker lights on each rear side of the module body. 
Lights provide module body night time side lighting visibility and turning signal indication. 
Lights do not flash with warning lights unless otherwise specified. Includes black flanges. 

3000-0217 1 LED EXTERIOR COMPARTMENT LIGHTING 
 

Install full height LED strip lighting in all exterior compartments with the exception of any 
wheel well compartments. Install vertical strips inside both sides of each compartment. The 
lights are to be directed toward the back of each compartment. 

3000-0221 1 ROLLED ICC MARKER LIGHTS 
 

Install standard rolled marker lights along the upper corner post front and rear. Do not install 
in cases where there are already ICC marker lights installed on a specified lightbar. 

3000-0224 1 RUNNING BOARD LIGHTS, WHELEN PAR 16 L.E.D. 
 

Install a pair of Whelen PAR 16 LED lamps with chrome flanges in the stainless-steel stone 
guard above each running board, one per side. Wire to the chassis door switch and illuminate 
the step/running board.

3000-0690 1 L.E.D. WARNING RUB RAILS RED/WHITE 
 

Install 12” Tecniq L.E.D. light strips in the lower rub rails. The lights are to be dual color 
red/white. Locate (3) strips forward of the rear wheel and (2) strips aft of the rear wheel for a 
total of (5) lights. Steady burn the red-light sections with headlight switch and alternate flash 
red and white light sections with warning lights activated. 

SR14 1 LED STRIP LIGHTS ON RUNNNG BOARDS
Install LED red clear strip lights along the length of the running boards, just under cab doors. 
There will be 2 sections on each side, with an E10 ground light in the center. 

SR05 2 PIONEER PSL2BB FRONT SCENE LIGHT
Install a Pioneer PSL2BB LED scene light on each upper outboard front module corner. Mount 
on a 35° angle bracket. 

SR06 1 PIONEER PCPSM1C LED SPOT FLOOD, STREETSIDE FRONT. 
Install a Pioneer PCPSM1C spot/flood light on the upper street side front corner. 

SR07 1 PIONEER PCPSM1C LED SPOT FLOOD, CURBSIDE FRONT. 
Install a Pioneer PCPSM1C spot/flood light on the upper curb side front corner.



Quote # QUO0000006225 March 14, 2021 Page 13 

Spec Writer:  
Spec Designer: 

Option QTY Description 
3000-0741 1 M9 SERIES LED SCENE LIGHT, STREETSIDE REAR

 

Install a Whelen M9 LED side scene light with black flange on the upper street side rear 
portion of the body.

3000-0762 1 M9 SERIES LED SCENE LIGHT, CURBSIDE REAR 
 

Install a Whelen M9 L.E.D. side scene light with black flange on the upper curbside rear 
portion of the body. 
 

3000-1634 1 LOAD LIGHTS, M6 SERIES LED 

Install two Whelen M6 LED load lights with black flanges above the rear body entry doors. 
 

3000-1762 1 RED/WHITE WARNING, BOTTOM, SIDE ACCESS DOOR 
Install a Tecniq red/white split L.E.D. light strip on the lower curbside access door inner panel. 
Installation will be near flush with the inner door panel. The light strip is to flash (alternate 
colors) when the access door is open, and the emergency lighting is activated.  
 

3000-1767 1 RED/WHITE WARNING, BOTTOM, REAR ACCESS DOORS 
Install Tecniq red/white split L.E.D. light strips on the lower rear module access door inner 
panels, one (1) per door. Installation will be near flush with the inner door panels. The light 
strips are to flash (alternate colors) when the access doors are open, and the emergency 
lighting is activated.  

3000-0257 1 TECNIQ E10 LED GROUND LIGHTING 
 

(12) Tecniq E10 lights will be installed in OEM stainless mounting brackets at the designated 
locations. The lighting is to function as follows: 
A. Includes a front console panel switch. 
B. Compartment doors activate the lights in the respective quadrant of the body. Rear entry 
doors activate the rear corner lights. 
C. Rear lights are wired reverse activated. All Lights to activate for 15 seconds when the 
vehicle is placed in drive. 
D. Items b. thru d. are to only occur when the parking or headlights are activated. 

3000-1317 1 RED/WHITE WARNING, BOTTOM, STREETSIDE FRONT
Install a Tecniq red/white split L.E.D. light strip on the lower street side forward compartment 
door inner panel. Installation will be near flush with the inner door panel. The light strip is to 
flash (alternate colors) when the compartment door is open, and the emergency lighting is 
activated.  

3000-1318 1 RED/WHITE WARNING, BOTTOM, STREETSIDE INTERMEDIATE 
Install a Tecniq red/white split L.E.D. light strip on the lower street side intermediate 
compartment door inner panel. Installation will be near flush with the inner door panel. The 
light strip is to flash (alternate colors) when the compartment door is open, and the 
emergency lighting is activated.  

3000-1319 1 RED/WHITE WARNING, BOTTOM, STREETSIDE REAR 
Install a Tecniq red/white split L.E.D. light strip on the lower street side rear compartment 
door inner panel. Installation will be near flush with the inner door panel. The light strip is to 
flash (alternate colors) when the compartment door is open, and the emergency lighting is 
activated.  
 



Quote # QUO0000006225 March 14, 2021 Page 14 

Spec Writer:  
Spec Designer: 

Option QTY Description 
3000-1314 1 RED/WHITE WARNING, BOTTOM, CURBSIDE FRONT

Install a Tecniq red/white split L.E.D. light strip on the lower curbside forward compartment 
door inner panel. Installation will be near flush with the inner door panel. The light strip is to 
flash (alternate colors) when the compartment door is open, and the emergency lighting is 
activated.  

3000-1316 1 RED/WHITE WARNING, BOTTOM, CURBSIDE REAR 
Install a Tecniq red/white split L.E.D. light strip on the lower curbside rear compartment door 
inner panel. Installation will be near flush with the inner door panel. The light strip is to flash 
(alternate colors) when the compartment door is open, and the emergency lighting is 
activated.  

3000-1438 1 TAIL LIGHTS, M6 SERIES, HORIZONTAL MOUNTED
 

Install Whelen M6 series LED stop/tail, turn, and reverse lights. Install the stop/tail and 
reverse lights in the rear riser/kick plate with brake/tail outboard. Install the turn signals 
above in the rear body panels. Lights to include black flanges. 

ELECTRICAL 
3000-0018 1 ELECTRIC DOOR LOCKS COMPARTMENT EXTERIOR 

 

Install power activated door locks on all exterior compartment doors. Locks to be activated by 
a switch at each patient area access door. Locks may be overridden by a door key.

3000-0019 1 ELECTRIC DOOR LOCKS ACCESS DOORS INTERIOR 
 

Install power activated door locks on all patient area access doors. Locks to be activated by a 
switch at each patient area door. Locks may be overridden by a manual slide lever or by the 
door key. 

3000-0022 1 ELECTRIC DOOR LOCKS WIRED TO OEM SWITCHES 
 

The specified power door locks are to be wired to the chassis OEM door lock switches.
3000-0452 1 ELECTRIC DOOR LOCKS CONCEALED UNDER REAR STEP 

 

Install a concealed switch under the rear step to operate the power door lock circuit. Doors 
shall be wired to unlock only on this circuit. 

3000-0282 1 ELECTRICAL SYSTEM 

Install the Intelliplex i4G electrical system. System is to include a USB port installed under the 
dash for ease of programming.

3000-0305 1 INPOWER BATTERY SWITCH, WITH WAKE BUTTON 5 min. 
 

Install an Inpower electronic battery switch. Switch is to activate battery power through the 
vehicle ignition and is to include an automatic shutdown timer to deactivate battery power 
after the ignition is turned off. To include a wake button installed on the front console to 
activate the electrical system without using the key. 

3000-0307 1 CHARGER/POWER SUPPLY 
 

Install a Kussmaul Auto Charge 1200 battery conditioner with the deluxe weathertight 
display. Locate in the designated electrical equipment area. Display to be installed just 
above the shoreline on the angled panel on the driver’s side front corner of the 
module. Conditioner to be wired to the batteries through the shoreline inlet. 

3000-0310 7 110V INTERIOR OUTLET 1 In Inhalation Area 1 each in exterior compartments 1,2,3,4, and 1 
in each of the lower sections in the right front cabinet. 
 

Install a 110V outlet(s) as noted.



Quote # QUO0000006225 March 14, 2021 Page 15 

Spec Writer:  
Spec Designer: 

Option QTY Description 
3000-0549 3 INTERIOR 12VDC OUTLETS: CL TYPE/USB 2 In Inhalation Area, and 1 in the middle right front 

cabinet. 
 

Install a 12VDC cigarette style/USB outlet(s) as noted. Wire battery hot.
SR03 6 KUSSMAUL DUAL USB CHARGING PORTS. 

Install 1 in the cab console, 1 in the lower right front cabinet, and 1 each in compartments 
1,2,3, and 4. Exact locations TBD.

3000-1462 1 SHORELINE 1, 20A SUPER AUTO EJECT, RED 
 

Mount a Kussmaul Super Auto Eject 20-amp shoreline inlet on an angled bracket mounted to 
the driver’s side front module corner. Cover is to be red. 
 

3000-1500 1 PD BOX LOCATION, BEHIND DRIVER’S SEAT IN CAB 

Install the power distribution panel behind the driver’s seat in the cab. Close off this area from 
the remainder of the cab. 

3000-0327 1 EXTRA 12VDC CIRCUIT BREAKER: INTERMEDIATE COMPT
 

An extra circuit breaker shall be installed in the street side intermediate compartment. 
3000-0332 1 REPORT LIGHT, LED 

 

Install a 12” LED report light on the action wall to light the counter area.
3000-0344 1 STEP WELL LIGHT VISTA LED

 

Install a 10.5” LED Vista light strip in the standard location on the bench side of the step well. 
Light to activate with door open. 

3000-0350 1 ROM DUROLUMEN LED ABOVE HEAD IN CEILING 
 

A ROM Durolumen light fixture shall be provided and installed as noted above. Fixture is to be 
operable from the rear switch panel as well as through other means as noted within this 
document. 

3000-0363 8 PATIENT CEILING DOME LIGHTS KINEQUIP LED 
 

Install Kinnequip LED dome lights in the patient area ceiling. The lights will have a high/low 
feature with the switch in the rear control panel. 

3000-0525 1 3 SWITCH PANEL REAR DOOR PANEL
 

Install an i4G 3-switch control panel on the right rear entry door panel. 
 

3000-2103 1 TIMER, DOME LIGHTS, REAR DOOR PANEL 
 

Install an electronic momentary touch timer switch in the specified I4g switch panel on the 
right rear door panel. The switch will enable time limited operation of the specified dome 
lights with the battery switch in the ‘off’ position. Set timer to 15 minutes. 

3000-5042 1 DUMP OVERRIDE, i4G, REAR DOOR PANEL 
 

Install the dump override switch in the panel selected for the right rear entry door inner 
panel. 
 

3000-5062 1 LOAD LIGHT SWITCH, i4G, REAR DOOR PANEL 
 

Install load light control switch in the panel selected for the right rear entry door inner panel.
3000-0526 1 3 SWITCH PANEL ON SIDE ACCESS DOOR 

 

Install an i4G 3-switch control panel on the side entry door panel. 
 



Quote # QUO0000006225 March 14, 2021 Page 16 

Spec Writer:  
Spec Designer: 

Option QTY Description 
3000-2104 1 TIMER, DOME LIGHTS, SIDE ACCESS DOOR

 

Install an electronic momentary touch timer switch in the specified I4g switch panel on the 
side access door panel. The switch will enable time limited operation of the specified dome 
lights with the battery switch in the ‘off’ position. Set timer to 15 minutes.

3000-5053 1 SCENE LIGHT SWITCH, SIDE ACCESS DOOR  
 

Install an electronic momentary switch in the specified i4G style switch panel on the side entry 
door inner panel. The switch is to control the curbside scene lights.  This switch shall override 
the position of the front control panel switches. The system shall default to normal operation 
with the door open circuit or by cycling the battery switch. 
 

SR04 1 WAKE SWITCH, SIDE ACCESS DOOR.
Install an electronic momentary switch in the specified i4G style switch panel on the side entry 
door inner panel. Switch to activate entire electrical system. 
 

3000-0007 1 BACKUP ALARM RESET, MOMENTARY 
 

Install a Brigade Model AS-BBS-97 smart white noise back-up alarm and provide a momentary 
backup alarm reset button on the front console. 

3000-0031 1 CAMERA LOCATION: OVER REAR DOORS, EXTERIOR
 

The integrated camera system noted is to include a camera installed over the rear doors on 
the vehicle exterior for use in reverse. Camera display to be wired to the Ford Sync screen. 

SR13 1 CLOCK IN REAR HEADPAD 
Install a Lacrosse model WT-8005U-B digital atomic clock, centered in the rear head pad.  

PROGRAMMING 
6000-0001 1 LIGHT PROGRAMMING: SIDE REAR SCENE 

 

The side rear scene lights shall be wired to transmission reverse, plus standard mode of 
operation. 

6000-0002 1 LIGHT PROGRAMMING: RIGHT SIDE SCENE 
 

The right-side scene lights shall come “on” when the side patient door is opened.
6000-0003 1 LIGHT PROGRAMMING: LOAD LIGHT 

 

Program the rear load lights to activate with transmission reverse plus the standard mode of 
operation. 

6000-0018 1 WHITE LIGHT CUTOFF SWITCH 
 

Provide a switch in the front control panel to deactivate all forward-facing white lights. This 
includes wig wag flashers if ordered. 
 

6000-0006 1 PROGRAMMING: AUDIBLE LOW VOLTAGE ALARM
 

Program an audible alarm to activate if the voltage drops below 11.8 volts for 120 seconds. 
 

6000-0007 1 LIGHT PROGRAMMING: PARK BRAKE
 

Program a warning to display on the front console readout advising to set the Parking Brake 
when the emergency master switch is “ON” and the transmission is placed in “PARK” or 
“NEUTRAL”. It will also advise to Disengage the Parking Brake should the vehicle be placed 
into gear.



Quote # QUO0000006225 March 14, 2021 Page 17 

Spec Writer:  
Spec Designer: 

Option QTY Description 
6000-0009 1 LIGHT PROGRAMMING: CAB LIGHT CONTROL

 

The selected rear patient area dome lights are to be controlled through switching provided on 
the front control panel in addition to standard.

3000-1269 1 MODULE DISCONNECT, DEFAULT TO “ON”
 

Program the Module Disconnect to ‘On’ with battery activation. 
HVAC
3000-4029 1 12V HVAC, BOTTOM OF LINEN CABINET 

 

Install a ProAir Pre-charged 12V heat/AC system with brushless motor in the bottom of the 
linen cabinet. 

3000-4033 1 CHASSIS TIE IN FOR OEM CONDENSER, F SERIES 
2000-0435 1 VENT CAST PAINTED NFPA STYLE 

 

Install an NFPA style venting system to include a 400cfm exhaust fan along with a static vent. 
Install 9.5” square cast covers on both vents per drawings. Covers to be painted body color. 
 

RADIO 
3000-0432 1 ANTENNA COAX 1 Start: Behind Driver Seat, End: Front Center of Mod Roof 

 

An RG 58U coax shall be installed terminating as noted above. 
3000-0608 1 ANTENNA COAX 2 Start: Behind Driver Seat, End: Center of Mod Roof

 

An RG 58U coax shall be installed terminating as noted above. 
3000-0434 1 3/8” NMO MOUNT COAX 1 

 

Supply and install a 3/8” NMO mount in conjunction with specified coax #1.
3000-0618 1 3/8” NMO MOUNT COAX 2 

 

Supply and install a 3/8” NMO mount in conjunction with specified coax #2.
3000-1174 1 PULL WIRE 1 Start: Cab Console, End: Bottom of Linen Cabinet 

Install a radio cable pull wire terminating as noted above. Wire is not to be wire tied or 
otherwise prevented from moving freely.

3000-0441 1 RADIO PULL WIRE CONDUIT
Install a radio pull wire conduit. Termination points are to be determined by the the 
termination points of the specified pull wire. 

SR15 1 FIRECOM HEADSET SYSTEM
Supply and install the following. Install a Radio Transmit UH, DECT7, Head. Headset 
Ruggedizer, Blue. Intercom ONLY, UH, DECT7, HEAD. Wireless Base Station 5-User Radio 
Transmit. Remote DECT7 Antenna, Permanent Mount. Digital Intercom 1 Radio Firecom. 
Digital INT 1 Radio, Remote HE Firecom. MR-Cable. Hanger Hook, Yellow NFPA for Headset.  

1000-0179 1 CUP HOLDERS, 2-TIER 
 

Install two (2) two-tier style cup holders recessed into the console.
1000-0401 1 CONSOLE EXTENSION, F SERIES 

Fab and install an aluminum console extension for mounting radio heads and storing maps, 
books, and binders. Attach to the standard console (selected separately). Standard box 
includes (3) 2.5 storage sections, and 8.5 faceplate for radio mounting. Apply black Line-X.

3000-5157 1 POWER TERMINAL, DUAL, INSIDE CONSOLE 
 

Install three (3) 10-gauge 30-amp cables to positive and ground studs for radio power. Wire 
one constant hot, one battery switched, and the third as a ground. 



Quote # QUO0000006225 March 14, 2021 Page 18 

Spec Writer:  
Spec Designer: 

Option QTY Description 
3000-5159 1 POWER TERMINAL, DUAL, LOWER LINEN

 

Install three (3) 10-gauge 30-amp cables to positive and ground studs for radio power. Wire 
one constant hot, one battery switched, and the third as a ground.

3000-5160 1 POWER TERMINAL, DUAL, INHALATION PANEL
 

Install three (3) 10-gauge 30-amp cables to positive and ground studs for radio power. Wire 
one constant hot, one battery switched, and the third as a ground. 

SR09 1 12VDC PREWIRE, STREETSIDE FRONT COMPARTMENT 
Install a 12VDC prewire in the street side front compartment, leave a 3’ service loop. Originate 
at the top of the compartment. 
 

SR10 1 12VDC PREWIRE, CURBSIDE FRONT COMPARTMENT 
Install a 12VDC prewire in the curb side front compartment, leave a 3’ service loop. Originate 
at the top of the compartment. 
 
 

SR11 1 POWER AND GROUND STUDS, CURBSIDE LOWER FRONT COMPARTMENT 
Install a set of 20-amp power and ground studs on the forward compartment wall, in the 
under-floor section. Provide a cover for the studs.

SR12 1 SUCTION PLATE AND PREWIRE, FRONT OF INHALATION AREA 
Supply and install a mounting plate and 12VDC prewire for customer installation of an SSCOR 
VX-2 portable suction unit. 
 

OXYGEN 
4000-0153 3 D MOUNT: QR-D-2 STRAPLESS UNDER BENCH HEAD 

 

Install a Zico QR-D-2 Quic-release strapless d-cylinder oxygen bracket. 
4000-0074 3 D MT: QR-D-2 STRAPLESS LOC LEFT SIDE/RT FRONT CAB  

 

Install a Zico QR-D-2 Quic-release strapless d-cylinder oxygen bracket. 
CERTIFICATIONS 
7000-0003 1 CHANGE NOTICE 10 CERTIFICATION 

 

The vehicle shall be certified to change notice 10 standards. 
7000-0002 1 NFPA 1917 CERTIFICATION LABEL

 

The vehicle is to be certified for compliance to NFPA 1917 standards. All required labels and 
documentation are to be provided. 



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes 

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

I move that the Board approves the purchase of the new brush rig in 2021 and authorizes the Fire Chief to 
sign.



March 30, 2021

Renton RFA, WA
Skeeter Brush Truck Demo Unit 14596
Build Location: Hillsboro, Texas

Proposal Price 221,315.00

HGAC Processing Fee 1,000.00

Subtotal 222,315.00$

Washington State sales tax @ 10.10% 22,453.82
Washington State motor vehicle tax @ 0.30% 666.95

Total Bid Price Including Sales Tax 245,435.77$

Acceptance of Proposal: If the customer wishes to purchase the proposed apparatus Hughes Fire Equipment 
will provide the Customer its form of Purchase Agreement for the Customer's review and signature. If the 
Customer desires to use its standard form of purchase order as the Purchase Agreement, the purchase order is 
subject to review for any required revisions prior to acceptance. 

All purchase orders shall be made out to Hughes Fire Equipment Inc.

b. This stock unit is sold on an As is basis with a Skeeter Brush Truck, LLC "Limited Warranty" and any 
remaining vendor warranties.

Payment Terms: Final payment due upon delivery.

Performance Bond: A performance bond is not included in the above pricing.

Inspection Trips: One (1) factory inspection trip for two (2) fire department customer representatives is 
included in the above pricing. The inspection trip will be scheduled at a time mutually agreed upon between the 
manufacture's representative and the customer. Airfare, lodging and meals while at the factory are included. If 
the Department elects to Forgo an inspection trip $1,350.00 per traveler (per trip) will be deducted from the final 
invoice. 

Consortium Purchase: The proposal price is based on the apparatus being purchased through H-GAC 
(Houston-Galveston Area Council). This pricing is only valid for an H-GAC purchase on contract FS12-19A until 
11/30/2021. It is the purchaser’s responsibility to determine if the use of consortiums meets their purchasing 
requirements.

a. This stock unit is available on a first come / first serve basis. 

Terms:

Delivery: This unit is currently in production and has a completion at the factory date of July 2021. 

Stock/Demo Units: 

Page 1 of 1























����������	�
���
�
����������������������������� �����!�"�#$#�"�%��&���"�#�%�� '�&()��*���+�,�)-+�..#�/01�		�2�3

4��567��8�99�:��	���	��������;���92<�=>�5?@??���������	�
���!..<�A
0�B
C�.#�D�E(F�G� �.H+�I!I!J������2�0:
%����&���F� &4)�K�&��� ���L)��-��F�M�(N
OPQQRQS�TSUVW�XSUYPV� �Z[\Q�]� �̂_̀ ầb̂ b]

dhays
Text Box
JOB # 14596



���������	
��	

�	��	�
��
������
��	
���������
�
	�����������
��
���
���
�
��  ! �"#$%& �
'(� 
)
* �+$ ,�-. 

	�
����
�	/�	�����
/��������0

1�	
���������

������
��
����
�	�����	
��
�	����
��	
�

������

��
��	�0
2���	
	/��
�	��
���
�
	����������	/�	��	�
����
���
�	

��3��	�045		�	�
6����
1���5�7
2280
�
������
���	�
���
���
��
4������9:�����
;�	��	���
<���
7
��
�
������
���	
�

����������������	�
�
	�����=���
��
6����9<����9��������
���	
��������
3	����	�0
>��
??7@@@
�/���	
����
�������������
��������
�������	�
��
A��������7
1	B��
���
��
�
	���	�
��
���	
��
��	
����
	B
	��	��	�
��������
���	��������
3	����	
�����������������3������
��
��	
�����	��0

>��

	��������	
���
/������
����	�
�

�����
��
�������������
�	�	���	�
���	
��
��	
�����	�����	
3	����	�
��
��	
��������7
����
��	�����
�
3	��
����
�	����
��
��3	���	��045		�	�
6����
1���5�7
2280

��3��	�
��	
3	��
�	��
���	
�����	

������
���
�	�3��	
���������
��
��	
���	
�	�3��	0

45		�	�6����
1���5�
228
�����	�
CD7@@@7@@@
��
���������
��������	7
����
CE7@@@7@@@
��
	B�	��
����	���
���������
��������	0
1�	�

��������
��

���	
����
45		�	�
6����
1���5
��
����
�	
����	��
��
��	����
�

�	����	�
���
�	
��	
�	�����
��
����
�������
����	3	��
�	/���	�	��0

�	
���5
�������
��
���5���
���
���04������9:�����
;�	��	���
<���

���	�
���
�	�3��	

���	��������
��	
�	�����	�
���
	B
	��	��	�
��
���
��
	���
��
��	
���	�

������
�����	��0
>��
���	
�����	��
��
��	
���	�
���
�	�3��	
��
���	
�

������0� �F-+ 
G.F�H!�% 4������9:�����
;�	��	���
<���

����	����
������
��B�		�
IDJK
�	�3��	
�	��	��
�����	�
����������
1	B��7
2��������7
���
L	�:	B���7
���
���������
�
��		�
��
�	�3��	
3	����	�
��

��3��	
��9���	
�	�3��	
��
����
4M;;1;N
6����
1���50

1�	
4������9:�����;�	��	���
<���

4	�3��	
O	
����	��
��
�	�����	�
��
��	
���	
�	�3��	
���

��3��	�
�	�3��	
���
�����	����	
	B�����3	��
�����	
�

������0

4������9:�����
;�	��	���
<���

	�
����
���	����
;P1
�����	�
�	���������
���
��
����������
	����	�
������������
�������
���
;P1
��������
�����	�
���

�������
��
���	�
��
����
���	���
��
��	
��
����
��
��3���
�	��������	������
����	�
������
�����Q�
���	
�

������0
4:;<
��
��
�������=	�
���	�
���
�	�3��	
�	��	�
���
R�	��	
:��07
���
��
�������=	��	�3��	
�	��	�
���
���	����7
A��	7
���
O���	�
���	

��
�7
���
��
>;:
�����������
���
���
��S��
���	
	/��
�	��
���	�����	�0T�H�!�$+!-�H
�H.
U �-%H45		�	�
6����
1���5�
����
���
���
��	��
�	�����
��	
	����		�	�0
6���
������������
I���	��
���	����	
���	�K
��
���	
��9����	7
�����
��	
�	��
��
�	����
���
���	�����0
N6:V�
���
����
����	�
��	
�����
��	
3	��
����	��
��
��	
��������0
����������	��	�
��	
������
����������	�
��9����	7
���
�		�
��
	B�		�
>;:
���������0
W��
������
��

���	��	�7
���
��������������7
���
���������	�
�������
��	7
	�����
���	��	�7
�	��	�
�������
��B0T&���-�
X� ��!-�H
Y�H$��1�	
�������
����������	�
�����

��3��	
��	
IDK
�
	��������
������0Z

1���
������
���
�	
��
	���	�
�
���	���5
��
	
����	�7����
�	�	�	��	
����
��
�
���
���
���5
I8OK
����
���
��
��	

����	�
���	����
��
��
	�	�������
������
IW���	
W������
RO[K0\-� 
�$]�
X� ��!-�H��
Y�H$��W
���	

��

�	�3��	7
�����������7
���
�
	��������
������
�����
�	
��

��	�0Z

1���
������
���
�	
��
	���	�
�
���	���5
��
	����	�7
����
�	�	�	��	
����
��
�
���
���
���5
I8OK
����
���
��
��	

����	�
���	����
��
��
	�	�������
������
IW���	
W������RO[K0\��]
�(�! ]
X� ��!-�H��
Y�H$��W
����
����	�
�	�3��	7
�����������7
���
�
	��������
������
�����
�	
��

��	�0Z

1���
������
���
�	
��
	���	�
�
���	���5��
	
����	�7
����
�	�	�	��	
����
��
�
���
���
���5
I8OK
����
���
��
��	

����	�
���	����
��
��
	�	�������
������
IW���	W������
RO[K0G�����!$�
X� ��!-�H��
Y�H$���1�	
�������
����������	�
�����

��3��	
��	
IDK
�
	��������
������0
1���
������
���
�	
��
	���	�
�
���	���5
��
	
����	�7����
�	�	�	��	
����
��
̂46
�����
���3	
����
���
��
��	

����	�
���	����
��
��
	�	�������
������
IW���	
W������
RO[K0
_̀ aabac
dcefg
hceìf
 
jkla
m
 
nopnqpmnmr



�������������	
��
����������������
������������������������� 
�!�"��#$%#�������#���������&'�����()�**	*�*�+(	,	(��	-
*.���/�0�1.�!�123345�%6���7�����#8��9795��:��������6;���"�/!�<05�=�:��/90�����5�>?5����6������;�""#"<;�����"����@4AB�#���������CD�6�E��C"��=���%����$"!�#8#�F�1���%��7��������:"$��"#����G5344H�E!�=���%�$��C�F�5�G5344H�":"$��"#���$��C�F�5�"%��#�#I������5�=���%�";��C"5J��:���;:�"D#��"��%6��/�0�=���%�%#��"�";���������3�G4��K
345����#�������6��%;����==������%����1���%�<;���"��%6��/�0��K
34A�7�L
44A�"%�����#"�5�%���/�402;����$�%%����"%�����#"��6;���"������7��������:"$��"#�����95G4LH�6#���%���C�������7��5��95G4LH�":"$��"#���$��C�F�5�"%��#�#I������5!#==����%#���B���"��9
@@�B���"5�?#J#%���"�#$������!#==����%#��D#��"��=�:��/90���3�G4��K
34����#�������6��%;����==������%���������<;���"��=�:��/90��K
34A�7�L
44A�"%�����#"�5�%���/�402;����$�%%����"%�����#"��6;���"M��C#�F���"%�J��=�:��/90�6;�����#"�����C��"�"%�J�6#%;������%#�?��C�/�M�0N���%���#���;#=%����%;��1����D;���;�""#"�";��������O:#$$���6#%;��������%���#��";#=%�%���"=�����"�
�D;��=���%��7���;:�"�";�������:%�����C#�F5�6#%;���J��:������C:$�=��%:��
N�F#���2�P������Q�6����%��C��L
G�%:���2�;��F����#�"��2��:J�����=����#����"��N#F;%�/@0�ARA����=#F:��%#��2�!#"$����J��%��L
G��#%��"2���%���M��C��E��"�$�6����  4��%��@44��$J2���%���D��O:���GG4�=%���"2�D:����;��F��E#F;�S�������%�������#�F���"%�J����������%�J#7%:���$��%��%���%��2 4���F���"�1�;���;�#%N7;�:"%���"%�J��;��#I��%�����J�:�%��5��#"�;��F�����$�""��F��T"�"#����=%��=�6;���"1:���D��C��94�F�����������J�:�%��5���#8��T"�"#���=#������7%��"#��!N1�D��C�D���"J#""#����D���"$�����:%�J�%#��;�""#"�QD.�.:%$:%��D;���;�""#"�%���"J#""#���";��������O:#$$���6#%;�%;��=��%����QD.��:%$:%�$��8#"#��
�%���#�F��$�6���"%���#�F�"�"%�JUVWWXWY�ZY[\]�̂Y[_V\� �̀abW�c� �dcedfegdgh



����������	�
�	�
�	��	������	������	�
�����	��������������������	������	

�	���	�
	�������	������� �����	!"	#�����	$���	�%�	&���	��������	 ������ ����'	���	������'	�����&	�����'	���$	 ������ �	������'	����	���&�����������(�������	��� )	�������*	����� ���	$��&��
�*	��+���	$��	���
	�&,�������-���	����	$����	��&	���	 �������	��&��������	���������	 �������	$��	����'	&�$������'	��&	���	 ��&��������.��&�
	��&	/���	���������	���������	�����	&�����0�	��&	���������0�	$����'	����	��&�'	��&	��&�	 ���������	1�����������	����&��&	�*��'	��2	�3�	�� )��	�
�� ���/������	��&	4��������	#����	%�+
�+%�	���*�	�� )��	�*��	�����	
���	�����	�5�	�����	��$��*	�������-	 �����	$���	&�
�	����	�� )-#����	$��&	&�
�	����	�����4�����&	(�������	���	���	������&	 ������	���������	���������	�  ���������	�(+6(	��&��'	�
�	��&��	����)���	��&	�������7�������	���������&	(�����	8����	#*����9� )	��&	"��	.��� �	#��������	6��&	8� �	8�&:;<=;>?@	A	B;C	DEF	GH	EIJKL��	 ������	���	��	�2��	�����������	�����	��	3�M-@;;;<>?@	A	NHOKP	NEDQERKL��	 ������	�����	��	�S�����&	
���	��
��	�� )�'	
��&�
�'	��&	�����&	��
��	�������-:;<T@=?@	A	UJKKGVRHWKPXYKXG	ZXDKXGZWK	[Z\DH]XG^̂ 	̂_7L̀^̂ 	̂4�� ���	S����&	��	 ���������	����	���	��&	����	� ��������	$�����	$��	��&	�� ������	7̀ (	6����+a���������4�� ���	_�����-^̂ 	̂6�1"b8̀	�c	Ld̀	�b#L7(̀ 8	L7	8̀ �̀1è	Ld̀	7̀ (	6"̀ L̀+a7è8_(̀ _L	481�1_a	_b(�̀8	.1""	8̀#b"L	1_	6b""	"1#L481�̀	�̀1_a	�d�8à /	678	Ld̀	�d�##1#	̂̂^@;;;fB?@	A	DgE\\Z\	\]\NKX\ZHX	\h\GKY�	3M	����*	&��*'	%	���)'	�$$	���&	����������	��$�	)��	
���	����*�&��*	�$$	���&	��� )�	�����	��	��������&	��	���	6��&	 ������-	L���*����	��	&������&	��	�����$� ����*	�� �����	
����	������'	��	�&&�����	��	������	���	 ������	�� �����&	�����&	 ������ �-_7L̀�	Ld̀ 	̀_/	b#̀8	(b#L	�̀	�.�8̀	Ld�L	"16L1_a	Ld̀	�d�##1#	�_/	�//1_a	"�8à 8	L18̀#	.1""	�"L̀8	Ld̀	èd1�"̀#�̀_L̀8	76	a8�e1Lc-	Ld1#	.1""	�66̀�L	Ld̀	èd1�"̀#	d�_/"1_a	�d�8��L̀81#L1�#-1_	�//1L17_'	Ld̀	"�8à 8	L18̀#	.1""	�66̀�L	#L7441_a	/1#L�_�̀-	Ld̀	#c#L̀(	1#	_7L	8̀�7((̀ _/̀ /	678	èd1�"̀#Ld�L	74̀8�L̀	481(�81"c	1_	�_	7_	87�/	̀_e187_(̀ _L-	Ld̀	#c#L̀(	1#	d1ad"c	8̀�7((̀ _/̀ /	678	èd1�"̀#	Ld�L74̀8�L̀	1_	766	87�/	78	87bad	L̀88�1_	̀_e187_(̀ _L#-/b̀	L7	Ld̀	"�8à 8	L18̀#	�	èd1�"̀	#4̀ /̀	#̀_#78	��"1�8�L78	.1""	�̀	1_#L�""̀/	L7	8̀���"1�8�L̀	Ld̀#4̀ /̀7(̀ L̀8	L7	���7((7/�L̀	Ld̀	"�8à 8	L18̀#-Lb8_1_a	8�/1b#	(�c	�̀	8̀/b�̀/	��$	���&�&�	��5	/̀a8̀ #̀	L7	48̀ è_L	L18̀	8b�-ijkklkm	nmopq	rmosjp	 	tuvk	w	 	xyzxwz{x{|



������������	
���
���	�
	�����	����������	���
������������������������ !"��#$%��"&����'()��� �!(*��(+������*'���,����������������--./01231�3342,���5�������5'6����+'�������*����'(*���+7�����*'���8�')�*���*'()�����������!�+���()��9:9�#33�&�;,�<=01����%,��(+�*����&��+���*'()����������9>9�#<0�?&�%7��������������� !"��#$%�8������ !��*��� �!(*��(+������*'���7����������������319�@�AA7119�+'�6,�*�(�#A1%B�!���&�**��(��&�6'��!�+��� !��:'�'*��;/C!5��(?�(*�!(/!  ��!�+��&&�'6�*'!(�8'*������*'()�*!�?�*6��!���@6��+�*���*'�����*'()7����DE�������
	������	����������	��
�����������������������!(��#A%��"&����'()����&����*'��7�F*����������--./01231�3342,���5�������5'6����+'�������*����'(�*���+7�����*'��8�')�*���*'()�����������!�+���()��9:9�#33�&�;,�<=01����%,��(+�*����&��+���*'()����������9>9�#<0�?&�%7�����������������319�@�AA7119�+'�6,�*�(�#A1%B�!���&�**��(��&�6'���!�+���8����� !��:'�'*��;/C!5��(?�(*�!(/!  ��!�+��&&�'6�*'!(8'*������*'()�*!�?�*6��!���@6��+�*���*'�����*'()7����DD�����G
���������
	����	��
�������������&����*'����(+�8��������������?!"(*�+�!(�*!&�! �*���8�*���*�(H7����IJ������	
���K�G��	���� �6*!�;��"?&��������������?!5�+��(+���&��6�+�8'*����6"�*!?� ���'6�*�+,����5;�+"*;���"?'("?��"?&����(+�)�'����)"��+&�!*�6*'!(�����?��;7LM:4N2�OPQRR�LN�SQ�TFUFOP����D������	�
	�G�����
������6����'������������"&&�'�+�8'*��?"+� ��&��8'*��*���?�(" �6*"���V���!)!7�����?"+� ��&�����������'(�*����+����'(+�*�������8�����7����IE������	
���K�G��	��W�����
����X�YQ�A/$9�#173.9%���"?'("?��H'+�&��*��8'������'(�*����+� �!?�*����"?&���������@*�(+'()����!8�*����"?&����(+�6����'����+'�*!�����7����ID������	
����	�Z
����W�����
��[��
��Q���?!5��������5;�73.19���"?'("?��H'+�&��*������?��;����������'(�*����+�*!�&�!*�6*�*���!'��&�(��(+�*��(� ���6���7�����������Z
K����������6�������������\"'&&�+�8'*���*�����*�&�����?��'��,�!(���6���'+��! �*���6��7������������� !"��#$%��*'��"&��*�&��?!"(*�+�*8!#3%���6���'+��!(�*���6����*�&�7����;����������'(�*����+�'(�*������*��!6�*'!(�*!����!8����;��66����*!�*���6��7�����I�����Z���
G��
K	�Z
����Z
��
���
�������Z���
���Q�6"�*!?� ���'6�*�+�&!�;�#&���*'6%����6*�'6���6!(�!����(+��(6�!�"�������������!6�*�+���*8��(�*���+�'5��V���(+�&����()��V����*�7�F*��������!"���*����'��(,��8'*6���,�6"&��!�+��,��(+��"@'�'��;��\"'&?�(*7���D�E������J�]
����
��	��
�	Z��������#-%�A3�5!�*�&�")B'(�"*'�'*;�&!8���!"*��*����*�+��*�A.��?&�����������&�!5'+�+�'(�6��7R̂_Q�F̂UÒ�S�*��?'(�+��*�&��6!(�*�"6*'!(7��������������Z������	
���G
�����Q�a��(�a'(6��_!?&�(;�:!+���:A.111�4U$=01A�A.,111b�6�&�6'*;�A3B5!�*����6*�'6�&!8���+�8'(6�����������&��?�(�(*�;'(�*����+��*�*��� �!(*�6�(*����"?&����@*�(�'!(������7�����"('*�������'(6�"+��*��� !��!8'()̀�%�-70<� ��*�&���?'("*��&"��'()��&��+��*�A.,111b���*�+��!�+�%�$$1��?&���*� "���6�&�6'*;6%�_������!�����)"'+������?��;+%�c1� ��*�! �=/A<9�+'�?�*���)��5�('d�+�6������(+� �'����+�e��� �*;��!!H�����?��;�����������"&&�'�+7�%�a'(6���&��+����������6!(�*�(*�8'*�� !�8��+��(+���5�����?!+���6!(*�!���+�8'*����&"����"**!(�+�5'6���*�*����(+�! ���A3 ��*�#A3V%�?'('?"?�6!(*�!��6�����8�'6��6!((�6*��*!�*���8'(6��*��!")����8��*���&�!! ���6�&*�6��7fghhihj�kjlmn�ojlpgm� �qrsh�t� �uvwuxwyuyz

dhays
Text Box
Winched to be replaced with a Warn Model 16.5TI-S Heavy Weight Winch 97740 per discussions with B. Callaway.



������������	
���	�	�
	������������������������������������������������� ��!"#������������������������$�������%��&�������'���������� '���������(�����������(�� ���� ������������� �)�*�����������������%����+�������,�����***���������������� �������������������������������������%������%��&)����������$��������������������������-�%����&�".(.../)��������������$�������%��&����������������������������!0#����$&����&���������������(�� ��!"#����������)���11������2��	�3453�63	��2��
7�896:�;����&�%����� �%����0�<=�">�?� '�����'����� ������������ �����'�����%�����������* �������)�����%����%���������(���'�$���%����%�(�����������$�(�� '� ��%�� ����������%��������������� '�������%� ����������%� ��@ABC�DEF�G�0C�EH*A..�DEF�G�IC�EH*"..�DEF�G�"I.�EH*E�%��;���' E�%������ '�������������� ���+������%� �%�� ��$��������&������(��������%� �%�%��� ��������� '������AA(J..�EH*�K���� +�K������)�E�%������������������������&�����%� ���������L��= '� ���� '�;�����%� �)�H������ '������������� ������(����������&�� ��(���������� ����� +���&��)�<���� '���������������$&����&(������'���$�(�������K�&������������� '�(��$����+��������� '����)�<���� '���������������������������� � '�����%������������ ������������������������������� ����������� '���)������%��� ������������������������������ ������� ���������%����%�� �� '(��� �����'��(������%�����M������%����(���������'��'�(�� M�����' ���� �������(�� �����������������������'��(�� '� �����N�(�� '� ����������F���� �����H���������%�������������� �������������;����&�%�� �� � ��������%���� ���������)�����%���� ��������������������� � K�� ����� '(� � K����� '����������' )�H���������������H����� �,�������F���� ��������������������������� '�)����������� ��&��������%���� ��������������������%�������%�H����� �,������(�� ������-���%��&������� ���������������������$��%�������(�������������������� ����&���  � '���%�'��%�������������� ��� $� ��� ���O�K�������� ���� '��� �,�������%��������E�%��H����E�%�����$������������������������� �'��� �(������������������&������(��������"KAM>����� �)�D��������������������������' (�� ������������������ �'��� �������������������� �� ���-�� ��������)�������%��������������������� �����������$������������%����������(�����'�������������� ����������(������� ���$������� (�� ����������%�������&�� '� �(��������������������%�� �� � ���� �������)�E�%���������������������� K'��� ��I"P����� ����������)*%�����������%��������������������'������ '������ +������&(����� ������������%�������������������� ����(����������&(�� ���������%�� �� � ��)*%���������������������������������� �����������������������%���������%�� � ����-�������������� ��� ����������� ')������%��������������������������������&���������%������� �&��'�� �����%�'�����%��������� ����%�������� ������������K��'��� '�������)=-�����K�&���E��%������%������������������������Q�'����%��E������,���)��������%����������������� +����������� �������������%�� � ��)���������������������%����������������������")CR�%����OE��)�*�������&����������$�������K������� ������������  ���������� �� ��� ����������&�$��$�)�����$� �������%�� � ���������+�����������%����������� �����%� '���%��� �����'�����������������+� '�����-����������������$�����������%������ '� �)�H�' ����� ��&���'�������� ���"0?�������������%��)S��������%�����������&�������������&����������������� ���%���� ������� �����%��);�%� ��� ��T�U��'��0BRV�-�0"RU�-�0CRQ(�"IC����!PPN'#H����� �WXYZ[YZZ�AR�OE�\;������'��WXYZ[YZZ�!0#�")CR�OE�\�� ��!"#�0)CR�OE�\;���%� ����� E�%��U���� �&MD���� ����������� �������������������������)�E�%������� �&��������������������!A#�&��������A(...����):������ �������������������������� �&��� ������� ��� �����HN����������L��%� ������������$������)= '� �]̂ __̀_a�bacde�facĝd� �hij_�k� �lmnlonplpq



�����������	

������
��������	������������
�����������	������	������	���	����	��
�����������
����	����	�������
	���	
����	����	��������
���
���������	�����
����	��	����������
���	���� �!����	

����
	�����"��
��	�����	

��������
��� #$$%&'(#�)�*+,-./0�-,01,2�341*��������	

����	�������������
���	��������	
���
��"��	
�������	

�����������	��"�
��	

�
����	���������	���5678�
	���������	���� ����������	
���
��"��	
�����	

�	�����
����	�����78�
	����������	���� ���������	

����	����������������
	��������������������������	�
��	����������
������������������	��� #$$&9&(#�)�:*/140,::�:*,,0�;03.<14=�:>:*,.����	�?�
�	���"����������
����������������	

�������
������
���"���	��
��������
���������"���������	�������������� �����	�
������
�������	

��������	

�������������"
�?�����"������
��������������	���	

�
�"���@����������	
��"������������	
����"��������� ��	���������������	�����������
���������	

���������A���������"
�?��
�������� �B
�?��
�����������
�������	

�������	������	��
��������
��������	�
�������������� #$$&CD(#�)�E/0E,:!

��	
�����������������
�����������	

	�������	

������	��
��������
�@�	����������"�

�"
�
����� �����
�����������	

	�������	

����
����@�	�����������	

��	
����
����
��	
�F��A�	
��F��	��
��������
��
�������������������
	��
����"����	����	
�� #$$%C'(#�)�+G:,�*+-,/H:�������������	�����	

����I	����	
�J������	��	���KIJL����	

��	�������	����������	��	�	�������	����	��������	��������
��������
���������"��� #$$&M'(#�)�,N+/3:*�:>:*,.����	�?�
�	���"���������	����������	�����
����	

��	���	���""
���	���������	
��?�	�������� ������?�	�����������	

��������������
	���	���	
	��"�����������������	��� �!��	����	��
�

��������	

����������������	
��?�	�������
�� #$$%%$(#�)�.3220,-�/4H�,N+/3:*�;-1.,-�����������	

�����@�������
����	���?�	��������������������"���	���	�����	��
��������
������������� ��������������	

����	�	�
���"��O���������"����������	���� ��������������	

����	���	����
����	��������������������
��������
�
�����
��	����	���������	���P���	��
 ��������������������
������	

�����@�������
����	��	����	�����������	
���"�����������"����	������������"�
	����	���	��	��	
�����A�""�"�����������"����	���������Q���
	���������� #$$&MD(#�)�;3.;�RG4*-G0�;/4,0�,4R0G:3-,!�������	��
����
��������	

��������	

�� ��������
��������	

����"	����	�����"� ��SF�	
�������
����	�T!�"���������
�������
	���
����	������������������	��
�����	

�� !���������	��������������
��	��
���	

��������	

����������������	��
����
����� �����"�

�
������	

�����������������	��
U� SF������	��������������	�����	��V�����������
������
��������

�
���
����������
	������
�������������������
��	��
���	

��������	

���	�������	�������P���������	����������"��������� #$$%#C(#�)�-,.G*,�;3.;�RG4*-G0�;/4,0�14�R/<W�=/:�;3.;�����	����	

�����@�������
����������	�����������
������	

��������

�������������������������
���������	� ���������	

����	�����������������	�������	��V������
������	����
���������������
��������
 IX�YU�ZZZ[!��\]̂ \��XI_̀ZZZ#$$&Ma(#�)�23,0�*/4b!���	��
��������
�����������
���������"��
��	�����	

��������	

���"�������	�?�
�	���"���������	�����
��	��������	���"����	��	�	��� �����"��
��	�����	

������
���������������������	���	"����
���	���"��������������������	������ �����"��
��	����	

��	����	�	������"�	����?��	��
����?�K�L��	

��� ���������	

����	�"��
������
�����
������������������"������������
���cdeefeg�hgijk�lgimdj� �nope�q� �rstrutvrvw

dhays
Text Box
Aux fuel tank drain to be added at factory per discussions with B. Callaway.  



�����������	
��	����
��
���
������������
������������
��������������������� !"# �$!%"!�&#"#'(�!)� *%$$#$+���,-�.����������.���	��	�/���.�������������������
�.������
��������������������
�����������
��������
��0�1�
�����
��/����������
������		��������	������������+������������������.������
������
��
�
��	����������������������������
�������������%23#�#%"4�5#"��6276�7)2'!#'(�6")8#$#)'$+����������
����
�����������������	��������������������	/�
9�������
��
��������������+������:��
����
����������.��1�������	���	��	/����:����������1��	�������
����
��������
�������;�����6276��'(#'��)#��<"%#'+�����
��������	/�	����������.���	������
��	���	���	���������=������������1���
�����������
��	�	/������>�����5#"��6276�7%$!�"�<"%#'+�����
���������������.���������
��
��	����������������������1���
�����������	/�����?>�����5")'!�@276�"�7%'#5)�<�$266�4+��
������������	�,�AB�����	�����������.��.�0�1����������������������������	���������������������
�	��������
/����	����������?���������C�D�(%!�<�#'!%E�����"�%"F	��G,H�-:,I-B�/�����������	��	��
������������	���������	�
��
��
�������������������
��������
����	�����
	���1���
��������+���.��.�������������	�
������1��������
����J��
��
:��
	������.��.����	�
�����	�����	����������.��-:,I-B�KL����������
����1���
���.�������
��	�1�������/�����M;�����!%'E�!)�6276��#'��#'$!%��%!#)'+���NB���	
�����������	������������	��������1���������������������������		�����	��	������	�������������������������1���
��	
��+���NB�.��.�������������	�
������1��������	���������
�������	������
�������	�����.��.������M������&%!�"�!%'E�5#���%'<� ))�#'(��#'�F	��G,H�,B���
����������1���
���	
�
�������	��������������
���	������������
�.������+�������������	
�.��.�������������,B��������1�J��
��
���
	������.��.��1������������	�
�����	�����O�,B���������������������	���������������1���
���	
�����?M�����>C;D�(%"<�'�*)$��<#$ *%"(�����"�%"F	��G,H��PAB�/�
��	������������
/������������	���������	�����
��
�������
��0���	�
�����������J��
��
���
	������.��.��1�����������	�
�����	�����+���������
/����������.�����PAB������/�
��	��������
������	����������?;��������C�D�<#$ *%"(�����"�%"F	��G,H�-:,I-B�������
/������������	���������������
��
�������
��0���	�
�����������J��
��
���
	������.��.���+���������
/���������.��-:,I-B�KL�������������
������+���������
/������������J�������1����-:,I-B����������,:,I-B���
������������
���
�����
0�,:,I-B���
���������	������	����;;������5")'!�)5�@)<4�<#$ *%"(��Q!*")2(*�!*��!%'ERO�,�AB�������
/������������������
�������
��
�������
�����������
�	���	�����������O�,�AB������
���	�
���.��.�����������	���������������
��
��������	�������
���1������
������	�
�����	�����+1��,B�.��.�������������	����������������
�	���������1���
��	
�����MM�����*)$��"���F	��G,H�L�		��������	��������
��������������	���������+���
������������.�����
��
������������
�	/��1�	/�S��	�0���S��������
�����	��
�
�0������
���,-�.����
�1�	���	����	�����
�	
�
�1�	���
�.����	��+���
����������������	�����	������
�.�
9�������
��
���
	�
�������������������������T������"���� %6% #!4U���������
������������.����������������-VV������������������T������*)$��"����<#$ *%"(�F	��G,H�,B�������
/������������������
���������
��������������������
����1���������������/���
����
��������+���J��
��
���
	�����.��.������������	���	������WXYYZY[�\[]̂_�̀[]aX̂� �bcdY�e� �fghfihjfjk



������������	

���
	�������������������������������� ����������!����"�##�������$�%��"�%������%�������%���"�##����"�&����'����((�����)	*��+����)	*�,"��-�.��/01����%���" %�����2���3��%�����4�%������������������"�%�������"�%������������'�5������������������67�&&���4�%��89%����������7&��" ���"����!����:00�;<=�4��$�" �&����7��'�����������)	*��+����+	���+������������������������&��!�����4�%����9�""�>�%�&�?�7"%����%��"������%���������������?��>'����@������A+	��B�*C��D�BE*F)G+A�*����H+	���I�
D�+54��-J.� ��7"���4��&�������� ��"�##��������������"�%�����K��"���������������%������"%��7?&��'������"�##�����������!����������%������"%����!��!�K��4�%������"��&�"��"%�>��"�%������'�5���������� �������������67�&&���4�%����?�!����� ��7"���4��&"�##�����" �����������" �>�4�%�����L0��� ����%�%������"%��4��&�&�%%��"'�5������4���%������������/3:0� &?'�����"�##�����������!�����7�%�?��������%�����7��� 7�����"�%������%��&��%��%����?���?� ��4��"���������'�5���!��!����"�?�"���������������&��%��%������?���?� ���>�%������"%��7?&����"���$���&��%�',"��-�.��'/�����"%��7?&��� ��7"���4��&�������� �����������&�&���%��%������"%��7?&�������'�5���������� ������������"%��������>����'/��?�"7����!�������!��!���%�%��������&7?&�����'�M���������'/�����?�%����� ��&����7����������������&��!��������?�%���&7?&�%��%����4��&�"�##����4�%����4�&��"%�����"��4�����"�������>'����N(�����H+	���I�
D�+�
	�E�	+,"��-�.�O$��"�:PQJ�M����%�>�R�"�%���4�%��67��$������""��%�-:PQJ��0:K�MR�J8;5S�'/89K��JTK��J/8UK�VWK�XYK�TZTK�2�Y.����������"�%�����'�5�����?�%��?�"�%����������������%����"�%������"%��7?&������%����&&���%7�'�5���?�"�%�������������"����3����%�����" ���4�%��4�>�?�"�%�����"�%�7�%�������� �%4�� �%�;>����%�K�4�%����J������%����!��!�'5���?�"�%�����������!�����7��>��"��������J3!��%�?�%����"�� �����4�%����?�"7����!�������������%������#�"%����"��!��%������%�%��"��"��?�>�����&���%�����?7�%�"��7��>'�5���!��%�����%��!���������������?�P/3�� ���������4�%��[03�� ��������!�����#�"%���4�%����\7�%������%�&���%�3J0��� ������"��]P/��� ����'�5�������#�"%�����%�%��"����������:J03�� �����4�%���\7�%������%�&���%�]3[03�� ����'5����� ��������������"��7������%��K��������%�%����?&�"�"%��%�������%�4�%�����������"'�5�����"%����\�>�%��$���������"%����%��!��%������"������#�"%�����%�%��"����%���?�"�%����"��%���&�%%��"����%���"�##��'5���"�##������������:03�J/� &?���\7�%����'5���O$��"�?�"�%����������"��7�����4��%���3%� �%��"����7����"��\�>�%��$���"%�����?�7"%����"�%�����"%���������"���������'�5��\�>�%��$���"%�����������"��7�����!��!��%��  ����"�������4�" ���"%������7"�%��"�̂_�%���T��!�̂�,8̀,MMR�"�%��̂�2=a95̀Z�M5R�"�%��̂�b;̀Y,_8;�%%��"�c�"%���̂�<52O=a95̀M,a����Nd�����
EB�I	Be�C)ED��E��*54��-J.������L����%���" �:00f�4��$�" �&����7��������4��&��4�%��%����������7&��" ������������"�%�������%����"%�������>K��"����������K�4�%�����7��?�"%���!����'����g(�����F�G**�G�H	G
�*e*��
O�<��%%>�R�����fP�h��c�����O�%���7 �3%��3&7?&����?��>�%�?�����������"�%������%���7&&�>������������ ��'�5���7"�%���������?�7"%����%�%�����������%����&&���%7�K�4�%��"����>����������&7?&��&���%��'�5���7"�%������������\7�%����K�&��?�%%�" �!����7����?���%���&����"%� ���%�������7�%�����&�"��" ��"�%���"�##�����"�7��'�M��?������%��"�&����"%� �����%4��"�'0h��"��:i����������!�������'�5������?��>�%�?��������"����� "���������?&����%>�����&���%��"��"��?��"%�"�"��'�O���7����>�%�?�4�������"�%�����'ROS=RbR�_,2j=8a�;2�<<b2�̂�:00�;<=�����k�����CG��+��G�l�AG�A�*,"��-�.�c��������="%����35�"$��4�%���%�"$���!��� �7 ������������"�%�������"�&7?&�&�"��'�5���%�"$���!��� �7 ���������"����%�mnoopoq�rqstu�vqswnt� �xyzo�{� �|}~|�~�|��



���������	���
������
���
��������
	�����	����
��
�	�������������������������
�����������������
��	�������
������������	������������	����������
������
���
�����
����������
��
� �!�"#$%&���'#���(�)� �
�������*�*+�,-������'&
��,�������
�����
�����
���.
�.����
����������
���	���������
���������������������&����
����
���.
�.����
�����	��
������������	���
������
���
��������
	�����	����
��
�	����������������������+��
���/001002/�3�45678�659:�;<7=>?>=56>@9;&����
�����
�����
����

��
��
�
��������+AA�.
������/0010B2/�3�659:�CD>EF�;<7=&����
�����
�����
����������������	������
����������������G�����'���	�	�
�	������	�����	��
�	������&����
����
���
��������
���	���������������G����G���	��G���	�G�
�	��
�������
����
�������������&����
�����
����
����
�����������
��
����&�����
��
�����
�	����.���	��
����
����
�����������
����������������	�
�	����	�	�����
���������
�������
����������
�����������
����&����
�����������
������	���.��	�
�	��������	������
��������������������
���
�	������	���
�����������������
���������&����
�����
������
���������	�	��������
�	�������G�
�	�������
��
������
��������G����
�	��.���.�	����	����.�
������������
�������������	�
�	��
���	�����������������.��������
���������
�	�	������������
��
���������
�����
���&����
�����
����
���
���������
����������������
�
�������������
�����
������������	���
�����������
��
�
�����&�����
�
������
�����������	�	���������
���
������H��	
�
���
���/0010I2/�3�9?<5�=@J<E>59=7&����
�����
������������������
��������������
�����
����%KL����
�	
�	��/0010M2/�3�?>EE�6@478�E@=56>@9&����
����������������
���������
��	��������	��
��H����	����
�����������������
�����
���/0010N2/�3�O796�59F�@O78?E@4&����������������
�����������
���
�
����
�	��
����������������
������	���.��	�����������
�����
����&������������
��������	��
P,�	�
�������������
�����������������
��
��
���
�����������������.������
���
�	�
��
���
������������������.������
����&���
���������
���	����
�.���Q������
����������������
����
�����������
�������/001/I2/�3�<DJ<�6@�659:�=@997=6>@9����'��*,��������������
���������
�	�	���������
�����
�������������������������	����
�.����	����������������������
������������.�����������&���

�
���
�	�������������	�������������������������������
�������������	�����������
��
���������/001/R2/�3�45678�659:�F85>9�<EDS����T,�	�
������.���
����������
���	�����������������������
�����
�����	���L�U�����������������
�����
���	�
����.�
�	������'������	������10BVB/2/�3�659:�5==7;;�E5FF78&�������
������
��
���
�������
		�������
���	�
��������
����������
�����
����-����
���
�����
�����������������	��	����������������������
�����
����-����
�������
	������,������
��
��������/0011M2/�3�?@5J�659:�;<7=>?>=56>@9;&��� �
�������
���
�����
����

��
��
�
���������A�.
������/001B12/�3�?@5J�659:�59F�O796>9S�<8@O>;>@9;&�����
����������
����
�����
���������
�	�	������
������������

��.�
�
��������������������
��*�������������������
���
��
�������&����������������.���
�������
���	������
���
��	�
��'��.�������
	�	���
����&��������������.���
������	���.��	�����������
���
�����

�����������
�	���
���������
��	������
����
����������
��������
���
��(T)�.
���������
������
����	����	�����������
���&�����
���
������������
�������������	������
����������

�����
������
����
����������
�������������
���������
�.�����������������

����������������.��������	�
���.���
����������
�������������
����&������������

�����
������
�������
����
�����������
������������������
���
����Q�����	����.�����
������������������
������������
��������
�������&���
������
�������������	�������
������
����������
�����������
���.����	������������
����.�����
����
��
���������&���
������
���������������������W��������
�����
���	
�
.��	����.�������.������
������	�
�
��XYZZ[Z\�]\̂_̀�a\̂bY_� �cdeZ�fg� �ghigjikgkf



���������������	
��������
�
�������	������	��������	����	�
������������������������ ����
�	���
����	����	�������	�����!�	����������	����	���!�����������"����	�������	���	
���
�	���
����	����	�������	��	�#�!�	����������	����	���!�����������
�	����������#����!�!�	����������	�������
#
�����
���
���������$
�"��#���
��������
���������#��
��!�!�	����������	�����	���	��
��$
���%��������
#
����
�	���	�
��
��
�	���&�	�����%����	%	��������

	�����	��
�	��
��'�(� �)*�+������� ,�-(��+����+��./0���������"�12234451�6�789:�;<;=>:�?@?@AB��CDE��!�������
�	���
������������������!�	���	���!���������������!�����!�	���	����������
$������
�����!�����!�	��
#
���"12234F51�6�789:�=9AG�HI9@A�9AH�J9KJ>�?I8J@;@8A;��CDE����	����������������&�������&�	����	����
�	���
����
�	�����!�������!�	���	���!�����	�������$���
�
"12234L51�6�789:�=9AG�B9MB>;����NOP���	

�O�!�	���	����������	$���
�	���
����
�	���������$����	���"������	����������	$���
�	��������	���������Q$�����������	���	
#������	���0+���
��	#�	���
��%����������
��!�ODR��	��"������

$�����	�
�$����
�	���
����$�������������$�
�����!�����	������	���	
��#�	���

�
���	��	"��-���S��0+����NOP���	

�O�OOTOTE�UVWXYZX ��������	���������!�	���	����������	$���
�	���
����
�	�������������	
��������������
���"�����	����������	$���
�	��������	���������Q$������������	���	
#������	���0+���
��	#�	���
��%����������
��!�ODE��!�	��	��"122F[L51�6�\M;=8:�I>;\M>�;@H>�9KM:@AM:�]8H<����
��#�%����
��	��$
����!	
���	����
������
���������
�$��
�����#��&����
��$������!�	���	�$���$�"�����
��#�
�	���
��OOE������
#�̂_��%���&���
������!���	�_̀���	
����	a��������
���"�����
��#�
�	���
��
����!��	��#���
������	��������������!����!!���	��%����	���!���!�������"�� ���(��0����
��#�
�	����	���b��a�O"cb��
��$��$�	��	�$���$����	������	���!�	����	��
"�����
��#�!�	����	��
�
�	���
���
��	����!���������$���!�	���
#�"b̀ �̀����$
���	���
��	���
"�S-��(��0�������

����
��
�
�	���
��C��a�T�bDO_���
��$��$�	��	�$���$�� �
�	�
�%�������

����
��
����OT��������
"��S�� �)����
��#�
�	���
��
���������������	

�
�!�	����	��
�	��������	�������!�����!�	��"�������
�	���
��
�	����
���
�	�����	�������������!�����
��#�!�	��������������
�������
������������"�����
��#�
�	���
��
��������$�����	������!������!�����
��#!�	��"�����!��a�
�����$������
#
����
�	���	���%�!���
��#D��	

�
�!��a�����$������a�������!!���	�����������
"�dS�(0���(�0(�����!�����������
��!�����!�	��
���
��#�
�	���
��
Q$	��"e0�+��e0�(�������!������!�����
��#�
�	����	���	�T��!������	�$���$���$
����	�	�����	��"������	���
�	����a���������!$���%������!�����
��#	���
��	��	������������!�����
��#�������
"�����	

��
�#�
�	����a�����	
����������	

�
��	
�	����	�����$��������	�!����!����
�	��	������!�����������
	��	����%��%���������
"�'������!������������
�%����
����	������
���������$
����!�������������"������	�	�����	���
�	����	���!�$��NEP�������	��T���$
�
�!����a��	�
�������"�0�+0(�/��0��������%������������!�����!�	��
���
��#�
�	����	���!�������	���
������	���	!���!�������	��%������	����	��	"������	���
�
�	���
����
��$������!�	�$���$�"�����%�����%�����������
�%����
���$���$��������!�����������%����
"(0�(�-�+.�/��0���������	��
��#��	����
�	���
����
�	�����	��������	���!�����
��#����
��$������!�"OTb��
������	�$���$�"������	����
�	�����$
������$�����������
&��	�������
&�
	���$�������
&�	�����������#������
"�����
��#��	����
�	���
��	���������	���%�!���	�Tc�������	������!����	��$��"/(��0�� f0�(� ������$�����
��#�	��	�
�	���
������������%�����	��$
��������O����	������	�$���$���$
���	������	

��
�#���
�	�����	��$�����������!�����
��#"�����������
��!�����
��#�
�	����	���������	����
��
�
�	������������	��	��	
"������	�����
�
�	���	���	
�����������!�������$�����
��#�
��$��$��
�%�����!!���	�������	�#�
�$
�����������
"�������	��$�����
��#���������	��
�
�	�����$
�����ghiijik�lkmno�pkmqhn� �rsti�uu� �vwxvyxzvzu



�������������	
����
���������������
����������������� !"��#"�$�%!�#"������&&��!�'�!� #��� ���#(�!)�������"���*+,�-��
��.����������������	�������������
����-����������������
��/������/��
��-��
�0����-�
�����
��
����	
����	�$������	
�������/��
�������������"
��������������
����-�������1������
2�345�����$�665�
��
$�����+65�������"
��	������������
����-��	������	�����/��7+85������������������1����������/�	������	
�	������������
����-���.����������
���9����	���

��������������
�������������	
������������"
���������
����-���.����������
�������������������������������������	
����������	
�9����	���	������������
����
�9������*7,�/�1����
��/�"
��	�������������
����-���.����������
2&����/�������������
����	
����������&��
��
����������	���&�����������������������������������������	
��������&���
����:������������
���
��������������	���
�	����������-
���������	��9���������	
�&�����9�����9���&"������������	��"������"�������������������������
����-����������������
��	������������"������"�����
����-��-��	�����	����������	�������
���������"
���	��������������������
����-�������1������
�35����������������������;<=><;?@�A�BCDEFGB�HIDJK�LCGCMN�OFBP�DGB�QFEHDRJEKGJMSJRDPM"
���1����������/�	���/�����-��
������$�	�����������$��������
���
��������-�������
��������������������������/����
�@<<@;@?@�A�DGTIKB�QFRGKRMU�OFBP"
��/�����	��������/��
��-��
������-�����������������1������
�++���������@<<@V@?@�A�LRFGJ�OFBP�JRDGMWKRMK�QFEHDRJEKGJU�XHHKR ������9�����	�����������YZ5������1�7[5������1�+65�
��
�*�1�����������������,������-���������������/������/��
������������$����
��-��
�/����$�-��������
��9����	���	�������������"
��	�����������/������
����-�����������
�"������"����@<<@VV?@�A�BRCWKRM�MCBK�XHHKR�OFBP�QFEHDRJEKGJ �-��
��.����������������	������������
����-����������������
��/���-������/�	�$����9��)��������/��
�������������"
���1������������������
����-�������1������
�6[5�����$�+65�
��
$�����7[5�������"
��	������������
����-��	������	�����/��7+85�����������������1����������/�	���"
��	������������
����-���.����������
2&����/�������������
����	
����������&��
��
����������	���&�����������������������������������������	
��������&���
����:������������
���
��������������	���
�	����������-
���������	��9���������	
�&�����9�����9���&"������������	��"������"�������������������������
����-����������������
��	������������"������"�����
����-��-��	�����	����������	�������
���������"
���	�������������������
����-�������1������
�35����������������������@<<@V>?@�A�HDMMKGTKRM�MCBK�XHHKR�OFBP�QFEHDRJEKGJ �-��
��.����������������	������������
����-����������������
��/���-������/�	�$����9��)��������/��
�������������"
���1������������������
����-�������1������
�6[5�����$�+65�
��
$�����7[5�������"
��	������������
����-��	������	�����/��7+85�����������������1����������/�	���"
��	������������
����-���.����������
2&����/�������������
����	
����������&��
��
����������	���&�����������������������������������������	
��������&���
����:������������
���
��������������	���
�	����������-
���������	��9���������	
�&�����9�����9���\]̂ _̂̂ �̀à bcd�èbf]c� �ghî�jk� �lmnlonklkj



��������	�
���
������������������
��������
��������
����������
������������
���
����������������������
��������

�����
�����
����
���������������������

��
�����������������
������
�������
����������
��������������������� ! "��#�$%&'(�)*&+�,*-./(0-'%01�##�('/(�)*&+2�&31�/%&�.31�4��567�������8�
�������9������������
���
���
����������
����������
���������������8�
��������8

�:���������
�������;��
�����<��;��������8�����
��
�
���:��������������
��
�������������������������������
������
�������
����=�6>��4���:�?@������:�
��6�������������
���
����������
������
������
�����8��?6@��
�����������
���������������8

��������
���
����������
������9�������4����
�<����

����������������4�����
�
������
����������
���
���������
����
<������������������
���������
���
����������
����
<��
�ABC�����������
��������� D"��#�$%&'(�)*&+�,*-./(0-'%0�##�('/(�,'%0'(E��������������9������������
���
���
���������
����������
���������������8�
��������8

����

�����������
��������
���8����
��
�
���������
���
���������
���������4��������<����

���������
��:�������8��������8

�:�
���
��
����������4���8����
��
������
���
���������
�������9�������4����
���������������4�������4������
���
�
��������
�������������������������������
������
�������
����=?>F��8���
�??G�A����?6>��8���
�?�F�A����H�I!J!"��#�&KLK&'(1�M*(�N/(&�1$,0K*%2�('/(�,'%0'(�$%&'(�)*&+�,*-./(0-'%0�4��567���<��������
����������
���������������<��;��������8�������
�:�
�����:������������
���
������:�8�������
����8�F;���������8��
�����
������������<��������
������
�������
�����O��
�
��:�@���
��:�
������������������8�����
���
��������PQR�S	�QST�UBVWQUBR�O���EQT�XBE�R�YSU��PB�XBC�YUE�B����ZZ"��#�('/(�1[K&'#*$0�0(/+������
��
������
���
���������
�������9�������4����
���?\>��
��������������������
�����WP�]���
���
��������
���
����������������������
����
������8����4�����
���8������������8�����
���
��������������������Z�"��#�K%0'(K*(�,*-./(0-'%0�L'%0K[/0K*%�[*$L'(1���������������8����������������
���
����������
����
<�����<�����<�����
���������������ZI"��#�/$0*-/0K,�,*-./(0-'%0�&**(�[K̂N0�1_K0,N'1B

��
���
���������������
������
����
��

����
�������������
������

��<
�����4��
������Z̀"��#�&**(�/a/(�[K̂N0E�������
b
���4
��������������
����������
������������
������
��������������������
������8�
����������ABC�������4����
�
��
����������������
b
����������
������

��<
������������
b
���4��
��������
���������<����
���
����������������ZD"��#�N*1'�0(/+�##�&(KL'(1�1K&'E����������
�����
����
����������
������<����������<��;��������9��������
���
������:�����������<��;��������8�����
��
�
������������������������������
������
�������
����=�?O��4���:�F������:�
���c6�������������������
����
������
������
�������������8��?6@��
�����������
���������������8

��������
����������
�������9�������4����
����������8�����
�������������������:��
������8������
���:�
����������
��
��
����������
������
������8��
�����
�������
�����������������8�������
�����
�������������
���
�������������
�����
��
8���
�����������������
����
�������9�������4����������������8�����
�<����������

��
�����������������
������
�������
����������
���������������������I!H"��#�0**[�10*(/̂ '�0(/+3,*-./(0-'%0�#�./11'%̂ '(�1K&'E����������
���
���
���������
����������
������<��������
�������;��������9��������
���
������:���������
�������;��������8����
��
�
�������������������������������
������
�������
����=�?O��4���:�F������:�
���c6������������
���
���������
�����
������
�����8��?6@��
�����������
���������������8

��������
���
���������
�������9�������4����
����������8�����
������������4����
��
�
������
��������������
������
������8��
�����
�������
�����������������8�������
�����
��������������
���
����������deffgfh�ihjkl�mhjnek� �opqf�rs� �tsutvuwtwr



������������	
�����
���
�
���������
����������
�
�����
�������
����
�
��
�	��������
�����
�
���������������
������������
�����������
�����������
��������
��������� !"#"�$�%&'()*+',-+�./&&*0-1
����
�2��������
����
�
��
�3�������
���4��������������
��������
�����������������
��������������
�����������
��
����
��
����
�5�������������
����
����
�
��
��������
�����6�����������������6����
��
���
������4��
�"��"7�#"�$�*,)*�(8//�&8+�9+,(
�
�
��������
����
����2���5:��5;���5<�������
�������
�������
�����
�=�����
��
����	���
����������>���
���������
�����
���������6
�����
����
��
����	���
�������?�����
����6
���������
�	�������
�����������
�������
�������
��������	�����
�������"��"7"#"�$�.&/@0-1�9+,(A�?�������
�B������
��C�������
�	���������
���	���
������D�����������
��������
���
�
���
��������������������E;2A����5�������������������������
��������
�������
��
�������
�=�����
��	���
�������
�
���
���������
�
�����
�������������������E;2A���������"��F �#"�$�90@,�G&@H�)%%,99�9+,(9
�
�
��������
�����������
�����
������������������
�����������	���
�����I���
�������	������
����
��	���
������������J���������
�����������
����>������
�	�������
��	����K�������������������
�
���������
��������
�����
����
�	������	���
�����>���
�LKM�
������
�"��F �#"�$�+)-N�)%%,99�9+,(
�
�
��������
������
�����
��������������
��������
������	���
����
�����6��
�
���
���������
������
�������O��
��������
��
����	��
����
�����6>������
������������
��"����P#"�$�,/,%+*0%)/�,-%/&98*,A��
�
�������������
�������
�	�����
�KQ��������������������
��������
�������
�	�������������	���
�����
�=�����
����
��������������
��������������
������
���
�
����
��������	���
�
�������
��������
�����������
���QR������>�KB�����
>�����B���

��"����F#"�$�"��S&/+�,/,%+*0%)/�9(,%0.0%)+0&-9
�
�	����������
�����
����
�����������
�
�
������������
�������
����������������������������
��>�
�
��������������
���>������
�������
����>������������
��
���������
��
�
��������������
�����
�
���������������	�����
�����������	���������
���
���;
�
����<:
����������>�����
������������
�
�
������������
������������������
����������
��
����
�
�����	���
�E;2A�T�������������
�������
������
���������
��������������������	�������
����
�����������KQU��
��
����	���
�������������
��	�����������
����������������
��
���V�����
�����������������
��

��KR��
��
�����������������	������
����
�������
������
�������
���
��
�
�������>������������
�������������������������
�������	������
�������������
�?AW�����E;2A������������
�
�����������
������������	�������?AW�X5KKQC������YZ[��
��
�����
�����
���
���W����
����������������
�����������������������������QC\��
��

�;���
��
�����������T�������������������
�����
�����������
������������
�����������
��
����W�
�������������������������
����������
��������������
���������������
�?AW����������>�
��
�����
�������
����

������������
�
����
����
������������������A��������������
������������
�����������������������
��������
��
�������������
�
������������
������������
��������
�������������
��������
��
���
�����	�����
�=����������������T�
�������������
�����������
�������
��>�
�
������������
�������������
��
���
��������
������������
�	���
�
�����������
�������
��T�������
��

����������������������
�����������������
���������
�����
��������
�������O�����������
�����������������
������������������������������
�����������
�
������������
���3���
��������������
������5���
�������
��������6�������������������
������6������
������������
�����	��
�����
���������������
��
��������������
��T
���
���
������������
�������������
������
���������������
�����
��W�
��������O������������
����������
���������
��
���
���
�����������������
�������	�������
��������������������T�
��
����
�>������������
�
����
�6
��������
������������
�����
�������
�����������O�����������
��
�
�
��������
����
����
��
�
���������������>�����
��
�>�����
�����������
������������
�������������
���>����
���
�����
�������
�
��������O������������������
�
����������
������
�
�
�����������
���T�������������
��
���
���������
���������
��
����������
��>������������������������������
�[���������
���
�����
�������
����
��
���
���������
�������
��	�����
�
�
������������������
�
��
���
���������
����
�����
����]̂ __̀_a�bacde�facĝd� �hij_�kl� �mnomlopmpk



��������	
����
	��������	
�����

���	�
������	�
����������������	���
���
����
����������
���
���������	�
����	�������������
�����	��������������
	����������������	������
	���
���
��������������
�����������������	������
	���
�����	������������������	
������
����

���������������������	������
���
�����	
������� ������
�������!	�
���
���
��������	��������	��
	��	�������������������"���
��	��	
�������
����
������	�
��������������	����	
������������������
	����	
�����	������������
������#���������	�����������������	
��
�������������	
�$������	��������	
����	
����������!�������������������������
�
"��
�
��	�����������������������	������������	
�����
�����������
��	����������������������������������������	�����������	�
������
���	��������

������������	�����	�	
������������������	
����������	�����������������
�������!��������

���	�
��������������������������������	
%������	����
�����������

�������&�������
���������������������
�������
������
	
����
	���
���������

����	��������������������
�����������������	
��������������������
�%����	����	�	��
��������	���������
�
���	
��������	
��!�����������������������

����	
�����

���������	���
�����������	��
���������
�
����	
�	�������	������	����
����������	�������	
���
�������	��������	�
������������������������
�����������������

�	
����������	
�����	�
��
������	������%������	�����	
������������!������������������������	�����%���������������������	�
������
���	��������

������������������%������	
��������'(()*+,'�-�./.012304/�5426.77�468�93236:�����	�	
������������	���
���
���������������������

�������������	
��������	��������	��������	��	
������������
�����������
�
����;
����	�	�
�����	���������
�
	������������	
���������
���
���������
	���������
�����
���������������	
���������
�����	�����������'(((<','�-�=411.2>�793105�-�?471.2�8370@66.01����������������������	���

������	�����������������	����	
����������	��	
���������������������	�����#�����	������������������	�����������	������A�
�������'(()*B,'�-�8@1�38.613C30413@6�/3:517����&�D�	��
�	�	���	�
��	��������������	
���������
��������	����������
	�����������	�������	���������
���	�
��'(()*<,'�-�/30.67.�E/41.�?@F6136:�
�&�D��	��
����������	�������������	
���������
��������������	���������������������'(())(,'�-�=24G.H�1F26H�143/�/3:517#���I�J�K����
�LM����	���L�����LMN##�O" A�MP�!�M"QAOP����%����
�
����	���	������	���LMRS�����������
�����������������	����#������
	
���	�����������	
����������&	
�����
���"&�D��
��������&�D�����
�������#����	����������
�	�
���	�
���������
�	������T������
���"&�D���
�������������	�����������
������
���#����	�������������������
��������

�������	�������������#����	���������������
�	�	U���
����	������	�������
��������������

�������	U�������������������!	�
��	��
�	
��	�
��#���	��������������	
��
����MO�������������
��	
��
�	
�$������	�������S��#	�����Q������	�
����	
%����������A�	��������A��������	
A�
���
����������
�
��#����	������������������������K����
��!��
�	���V�WL�IV�
"������
���W����
	�	�
�L���J�����
���#�����
�A����������������������������������������
�����	���
����$����������	��
�����
�����
���������
�	��
��
������
�	�	�
��#����
������
������������������������	
������	������	
�����������
�����
���
�
�����
���	����#����	�����
�	
����������	
���������������������������

	���
������������������������#�����������������������
���������������������	�	�
����������	�
�#����	���������������
�
	������	����	���MP��	����	���	��������
�����
���
��������%����
������XLMRS�����������
������������	
��
��������	
�������	�
�'(())','�-�=40G-FE�/3:517#���I�J�K����
�L"���	����OP�!�MP������&�D����%"
���	��������������	
��������'((+'*,'�-�@CC-2@48�/3:517#������������������I�J�RWS���N�	���MP�&�D��	�����	
���������
����
���
����A��	�����
����'(((+','�-�:2@F68�/3:517�-�C2@61�=F?E.2#���I�J�Y�����XMQTZ��&�D����

���	��������������	
��������

�����������
���
�������
��I�J��
�������	�����������������
��[\]]̂]_�̀_abc�d_ae\b� �fgh]�ij� �klmknmokoi



����������	��
����
�������	���	������������������	�����	����	����	����������
���
�	���������������������
�����������
������ !�"!�#�$%&'()�*+$,-./�012/�3�)&&%/�*4)�.-%+5.6����7�8�9:;�����������������	����	������������������������	���������������������
�����������	�<6=>����������������7?8������	�������@��	�����������������������	��
����
�������	���	������������������	���!��!A "!�#�$%&'()�*+$,-.�#�'()4%�%41%�.-45����7?8�����������	����	������������������������	����������������������������	�������@��	��������������	����	����	���������
���
�	���������������������
�����������
���!��!A3"!�#�2&)B�C&%D�*+$,-.6����7�8�E�����FGH�I��9:;���������J����	������	�������������	��������������������������������	�����	��
����
���	����	���	����������
���
�	���������������������
������������
����9���������	������K�������	���������@��	�����������������������
����������	���	����
�������������	��@�������������J���������!�� !A"!�#�L%&(-�2'M54%�.04(4�*+$,-.>�N�����O���@���������:���������?�H�H�?�P�����Q@��������	���	�������������������	��9:;����������	����	���������������������9:;R�����	����������������������������������@���
�S�
�
�����
��������9���������	������K�@�������
���Q������!�� ��"!�#�.04(4�*+$,-.T�S�7G8�N�����O���@���������;������?�?������������	����	�������������������	��9:;����������	����	����������������������9:;R����	����������������������������������@���
�S�
�
�����
��������9���������	������K�����7?8���������@����������	�������@�����������7?8������@������!��U� "!�#�)+$+-1*�-+*-�M4-4%>������������������
������	���������������������	�����	��������	��������	��������������	����������@�������������	����	�����������V���	�������������������E=T�������
�����!��!�W"!�#�210D#'5�01M4%1�.B.-4MX���7�8�N����Y����T����
����
���������
��	�������@�����	��������Z��������
�����	��	�����������������@������@�����������������[��������>����������
���������������	������������Z������������	��������������������������	��������
��������	�����������������������X���7�8���
�����	�����������	��������@��	��������������	��	�������������������������J\���
������������������
��������������@��������9�������K!�� �3"!�#�210D#'5�1*1%MX���7�8����J��������
��	������������������� WW "!�#�4*40-%&(+0�.+%4(X���7�8�]	������O�����F

TN<��E�
��
�
�
����������������	���S������������	������	�����������������
�����	�����	����������������T�����	������������
�����������	�����������������������������	��@��	���������!�� ! "!�#�.+%4(�.541D4%X���7�8�]	�����O�����FT>H�̂=�=��_������T����������������J����	�������������������	�����J�����	���������������������J���	�������������������������J���������
�������	����������	��?H����������������9���������	������K�̀�	�����	��@������������!�� !�"!�#�M&'(-+($�&L�*+$,-�21%�C+-,�5%&-40-+a4�$'1%)�	�����	������	�������
�����������	��	�����	�����J��	��@����	�������
���
�����	����������������������
����bcddedf�gfhij�kfhlci� �mnod�pq� �rstrutvrvp



������������	
��
�������������������������� ���!"���#�$%�&'(��� ��)*���+�����*�� �+)����,-�.���/01�� ��)*���+�����*��,�+ ���,�)��2��)�)��2 � 2"2������ �����3" ��2��)+�����4������5����-�.��� �)��������2�����)+����)���� ��)*���+�����*����"+�,�� )� ����)��� �����6)�",�,���"2 �"2�*�+�7)��-�.����")���+�����+�����*����������) ���������*���)�����+�+�,�+ ���,�)��2�6 2 8��� ��)�")�")���,�+� ��,���� �+)���9 ���2��)������2��)+-.���� ��)*���+�����") � 8��+���# ��*���:�)+�)�����,� ��)���� ��)���,+-�.���*���:�)+�+������ 9��)�����,�"+���)����* � )��)��2�:�3" �:����� �+-�.���� ��)*���+�������9������+�� ,�+)�)����2�����)+-�.���� ��)*���+�������9��)���� ��������++�+��6 ) ���)���"� );����<=>�=?����,"�)���@@���"������)������*����� ������)���+����� �)������� ��)��"��) ��+A���,�����<=>�@����,"�)���=B���"����*�������2� ����������,����"�,-�$������*���+�����*��=/C�����-.���� ��)*���+�������9����"��<0>���,�� �����!"���#�$%��������2�,"��+�)�����9 ,���������������)��) �������)�������)���,��������)���9�� ���-�$�����������2�,"���+��������+ +)����)���9��<=@>�!"���#�$%+�2�"�)�,�� )� ����9��""2�2�)�� 8�,�����*�� �������)��-�.����������2�,"���+�������+��") � 8�������) ������ 2�)�������2�6 2"2�� ��)��")�")-�.���)���9��<=@>��$%+�+�����*�2�"�)�,� ������+)�� ��)�� ��-.���+�� ,�+)�)��D7E�*���,�+�����*��2 ��������++������)�����,-�.���D7E�*���,�+�������9��*" �)# ����9��+�#����� )�����)��) �����,�")�")#+���)����)��) ��-�.���*���,�+�������9��)����* � )��)�����+��+ 6)����<=F>��$%����� ���� ��)+-�.�����+�����*����,�)��*��:���=G�!���#���:����+����))���+� ���", ���+)��,��*"��-�.���*���,�+�������+����9���")�")+�)���,,�)�:�,������,�������� ��)+-������������,���" +��� ��)��"��) ���+�������+��*�� ���",�,-�.�����" +��� ��)��"��) ���+�����������)���"+���)���2�����)�����"�<0>��������2�,"��+��+�2��:�����"�)�+��� ��)+-.���� ��)*���+����� ���",��������1.�:��%���1���,�1������� ��)+1-.���� ��)*���+�������9������2*���1.���� ���,9 +��1�*" �)� �)��)�����������) ������)���� ��)*��-�����H�����IJK��L��I	I
��	
��M4E&$���##��E�$N�'NE&.���N&D&O��DOP.!.���<@>��������Q#?�!�� �+�Q�,���RQ?NS�G1�6�?1����� ���� ��)+�� )������2��������+�+�����*�� ��)�������)�������,���� ����������)�������)�*"2���-�.������� ���� ��)+�+����� ��������)��� �����!"���#�$%���,�!2��)��$%�)���������-�.���� ��)���,���� �"��) ���+��������+ +)����N$%�=T�!"���#�$%+���,�����������) ���������*���)�����+-�.���� ��)���,+�+�����*��+"�����2�"�)�*���9 ��)���+����+-�.���� ��)���,+�+�����") � 8�������) ������ 2�)�����,�������2��9��""2�2�)�� 8�,�������)������2�6 2"2� ��"2 ��) ��-4E&$�U��&%�%�##�D&.$N!$S.DE&��DOP.!.���<@>��������Q#?�!�� �+�Q�,���RQ?NS�G1�6�?1����� ���� ��)+�� )������2��������+�+�����*�� �+)����,����*"2�����6)��+ ��V�+�����������,��+���++ *��-�.������� ���� ��)+�+����� ��������)��� �����!"���#�$%���,�!2��)��$%�)���������-�.���� ��)���,���� �"��) ���+��������+ +)����N$%�=T�!"���#�$%+���,�����������) ���������*���)�����+-4E&$�U��&%�%�##��E�$N�!D%$�N$�N�SEN&$N���N&D&O��DOP.!.���<@>��������Q#?�!�� �+�Q�,���RQ?NS�G1�6�?1����� ���� ��)+�� )������2���������+�����*�� �+)����,� �������������+ ,��������*�,������-�.������� ���� ��)+�+����� ��������)��� �����!"���#�$%���,�!2��)��$%�)���������-�.���� ��)���,���� �"��) ���+��������+ +)����N$%�=T�!"���#�$%+���,�����������) ���������*���)�����+-4E&$�U��&%�%�##�5(($N�!D%$�N$�N���N&D&O��DOP.!.���<@>��������Q#?�!�� �+�Q�,���RQ?NS�G1�6�?1����� ���� ��)+�� )������2��������+�+�����*�� �+)����,� ��)���"����������*�,�+ ,�������-�.������� ���� ��)+�+����� ��������)��� �����!"���#�$%���,�!2��)��$%�)���������-�.���� ��)���,����� �"��) ��+��������+ +)����N$%�=T�!"���#�$%+���,�����������) ���������*���)�����+-4E&$�S�##�5(($N�N$�N���N&D&O��DOP.!.���<@>��������Q#?�!�� �+�Q�,���RQ?NS�G1�6�?1����� ���� ��)+�� )������2��������+�+�����*�� �+)����,� ��)���"�������������������)������,�� �+-�.������� ���� ��)+�+����� ��������)��� �����!"���#�$%���,�!2��)��$%�)���������-�.���� ��)���,���� �"��) ���+��������+ +)����N$%�=T�!"���#�$%+���,�����������) ���������*���)�����+-4E&$�S�##��E�$N�N$�N���N&D&O��DOP.!.���<@>��������Q#?�!�� �+�Q�,���RQ?NS�G1�6�?1����� ���� ��)+�� )������2��������+�+�����*����������������*�,�-�.������� ��� ��)+�+����� ��������)��� �����!"���#�$%���,�!2��)��$%�)���������-�.���� ��)���,����� �"��) ���+��������+ +)����N$%�=T!"���#�$%+���,�����������) ���������*���)�����+-�����H�����WXM�YZ�
��K�	WM.���������)"+�+�����*�����9 ,�,�� )��)���<@>��"+)�2�,�+ ���,�+ ������,������ �+V��2*��2+V����+���+-�.��� �+)����) ���+����[\]]̂]_�̀_abc�d_ae\b� �fgh]�ij� �klmknmokoi



������������	
���
�
�������
����
�����������
������	�������������	�
�����
����

��		
�������������������
�	�����	
��
��������

��������������� �!"�#$%�&""'�()**)&+!,�����-��� �#$%�$!.�%"./�0*&+1+!,��������������������

����������
������2�����
����
��
���������
�	���		
������
�3����

���������
�	�����

������455�������������������������		
������
�3����

���
�����������������������������
�����������6789�������
��������	�
�����
����

��	�����������
�
�����
�����������������
�	����������� �'&"!*�#:);&"!�0*&+1+!,���
�����

�����
��
�����������
�����
�	���������

�����
���������
�������	�
����
��	�
����������������
�����
�	�������

�����������<=����������
�������������

��������
�
�>
������������
����
������

������������
���������?��� �&)$&�#:);&"!�0*&+1+!,���
�����

�����
��
�����������
�����
�	���������

����������
��
���
����
������	���
����������
�����
�	�������

������������<=���������
�������������

��������
�
�>
������������
����
������

������������
���������@��� �#$1$#+*+)0�1($#$&.�����		�
��������

��������
��
�������	
���
�������	
�������������

����������
������>A���
����B�C�	�����8��	�C�	�������6ACD���	���2B����
�C�������E���
��������������� �#:$00+0�1&)1$&$*+"!�������������������

����=	
�		��=���
���
���		�
�����	
��������������

���>�F�A���������
������������F�A���������������
�6789�
�	�
���F�G��
��������
�
�����B������������� �0)$*+!,���
�����

������
���
����������������������
�����������
����
������������������������������ �H$&!+!,�($%)(�  �0)$*�%)(*�I0$,)9���
�����
���
���
���������������
������

���������

��������������������������������������
�
���������� �("I.�!"+0)�H$&!+!,�($%)(9�����
����������������
�
����

������

�=���
����
���=�	�������
���
�����
���
��������������
����������
�����
���J����K��	���������	
��������J��������������
���
���L�J���������
��M���
����������
���
������

��������
�K��
�����
�������K��	�����F�����?��� �H$&!+!,�($%)(�  �!"�&+.+!,�"!�&)$&9���
�����
���
��������>�=6N�OEPE6D�N6�OQ9O�N7�9889O9�R2=����

���������

������
��
���������		�
����������
���
����

����		
����������������
���������
��
����	��
��������
���
����

���
��	�
�����
������
����������
�����������
���M����
�����������
�������������M����	
��������������@��� �0S))*)&�%&I0:�*&I#S�)T%()T07����LUF�2B����
�V
�����
��B�����
������

��������J�����������������������WXYYZY[�\[]̂_�̀[]aX̂� �bcdY�ef� �ghigjikgke



������������	
����

�������
����������
��	
	
�	
�������
���	�	���	�

�������� �!"#�#��$$�%���##�&%$�'�()����(*��+"�$(!,��)'�-.)! .$$�'��)/( .)&�)!0�����1(!2�1. &2��)'�1()(#��.1�!���%.',�#��$$�%�!.�!����(*��#!�$�/�$�1( ������ �!"#�&�)"1�-!" ()*�#!�)'� '#0�3�.)�-.&�$�!(.)2�!������� �!"#�#��$$�%�� ��',�1. �1()�$()#��-!(.)��)'� .�'�!�#!()*��#� �+"( �'��� �()0���4��������	��������������	�

���
�����1( ���"&��#��$$���/����.�� �!(.)�$��"&��!�#!��� 1. &�'�%,���56��!� �7 "#��� "-6#�!�-�)(-(�)�8(!���� ")�!(&��.1�.)��9:;�." �!.�-.)1( &�� .�� �.�� �!(.)#�.1��$$��"&�� �$�!�'�-.&�.)�)!#0<<<�=>�?@�ABB��?5�C=D�5EABB�7?�F>=?�A=F�G?HI>HJA=K?�>75?HL?F�7?�M??=�5?A�B?L?B�A=F�:NNNO�?B?LA�C>=0<<<�ECDE�AB�C�3F?�G?HI>HJA=K?�JAP�=>��H?GH?5?=���?5�C=D�H?53B�5�5E>M=0���4�Q�����������	����������
���
	
A�:R�/.$!��$�-! (-�$�$.�'��)�$,#(#�#��$$�%���� 1. &�'�()�. '� �!.�!�#!� �#�.)#���)'�#!�!(.)� ,�&.'�#�.1��$�-! (-�$��&��$.�'0���4�4�����
���������	�
������1( ������ �!"#�#��$$�%��%"($!�!.�!����" -��#� O#� �+"( �&�)!#�#!�!�'�()�!�(#�#��-(1(-�!(.)�()�-.&�$(�)-��8(!���$$�#!�!���)'1�'� �$��(*�8�,�#�1�!,� �+"( �&�)!#0�����/��(-$��(#�'�#(*)�'�!.�&��!�=IGA�:SNT03)$�##�()-$"'�'�()�!���#��-(1(-�!(.)2�!���-"#!.&� �8($$�� ./('���$$�!���)�-�##� ,��+"(�&�)!�!.�-.&�$,�8(!��=IGA�:SNT5�-!(.)�:N0R0���4�U������������
�A� .�'�!�#!�8($$�%��-.)'"-!�'�8(!��!������� �!"#�1"$$,�$.�'�'��)'���-.)!()"."#� ")�.1�).�$�##�!��)�!�)�9:N;�&($�#0�F" ()*�!��!!(&��!������� �!"#�8($$�#�.8�).�$.##�.1��.8� �). �8($$�(!�./� ���!0�����! �)#&(##(.)�' (/��#��1!�. �#��1!#��)'�!����V$�#�8($$ ")�+"(�!$,��)'�%��1 ���.1��%). &�$�/(% �!(.)�. �).(#�0���4���������������
�W����
���
X��������
����������	���
A�1(/��9Y;�,�� ��� !#��)'�$�%. �8�  �)!,�.)�(!�&#�&�)"1�-!" �'�%,�56��!� �7 "#��� "-6#��)'���!�)�9:N;�,�� �8�  �)!,�.)�!��#! "-!" �$�()!�* (!,�.1�!���%.',0�I. �8�  �)!,�(##"�#��$��#��-.)!�-!�,." �$.-�$�'��$� �. �56��!� �7 "#��� "-6�#� /(-��-�)!� �)'� �+"�#!�8�  �)!,�1 .&�!���#� /(-���'/(#. ��!�!��!�$.-�!(.)0���4�������W�������
X�W����
��JA=3IAK�3H?HO5�BCJC�?F�MAHHA=�P�A=F�=>�CK?�>I�FC5KBACJ?H�>I�?ZGH?55�A=F�CJGBC?F�MAHHA=�C?5[�:N�P?AH?\3CLAB?=�0J�)"1�-!" � �(##"�#�!�(#�$(&(!�'�8�  �)!,�!.�!���-"#!.&� �8�.�(#�!���. (*()�$� �!�($��" -��#� �9]K"#!.&� ];�.1���.$,� .�,$�)��!�)6�9!���]��)6];�9:N�!.�̂NNN;�*�$$.)#0���4U������������

�����	�
���
����
��_��������A�� �[-.)#! "-!(.)�-.)1� �)-��#��$$�%����$'��!�56��!� �7 "#��� "-6#�&�)"1�-!" ()*�1�-($(!,�()�E($$#%. .2���V�#0������" �.#�.1�!���-.)1� �)-��(#�!.� �/(�8��)'�-$� (1,��#��-!#�.1����� �!"#�-.&�.)�)!#��)'�-.)#! "-!(.)0�C!�#��$$�%���!!�)'�'�%, �� �#�)!�!(/�#�.1�!����" -��#()*�'��� !&�)!2�!������� �!"#�'��$� 2��)'�56��!� �7 "#��� "-6#0����! �)#�. !�!(.)�!.�!�(#�&��!()*�#��$$�%��!��� �#�.)#(%($(!,�.1��" -��#� 0����U���������W	
�
��� ��#��$$�%��'�#(*)�' �8()*#�#"%&(!!�'�!.�!���-"#!.&� �� (. �!.�!���� �[-.)#! "-!�-.)1� �)-�0�����KAF�' �8()*#�#��$$()-$"'���$$�#('�#�.1�!������� �!"#0�����-"#!.&� �#��$$��* ���!.�!���' �8()*#� �1$�-!()*�!���-.  �-!����� �!"#�'�#(*)��)'$�,."!�� (. �!.�-.)#! "-!(.)0���4U4���������
���������
���
����������
�����̀ 	
	�

�� &#�.1���,&�)!�1. �!���#��-(1(�'�/��(-$��#��$$�%��.)$,�-�#��. ��+"(/�$�)!�.)�'�$(/� ,��)'��--��!�)-��1. �!���")(!0�=.�%('8($$�%��-.)#('� �'�8�(-�� �+"( �#�!����" -��#� �!.�'��.#(!�8(!��!���%(''� ���'.8)���,&�)!2�� ���,&�)!�.1�-��##(#2�. ��),.!�� �#"-��-.)#('� �!(.)��#���-.)'(!(.)�.1�!���%('0�5"-���� �+"( �&�)!�#��$$�%��* .")'#�1. �(&&�'(�!�� �a�-!(.)�.1�!���%('0bcddedf�gfhij�kfhlci� �mnod�pq� �rstrutvrvp



�����������	
��
�
������
��������	�����
����
������������ �!"���#�$%��&���'�(& ���� �)��&��)� *����& **�+���������� ��,-�����.��% �'# (�'�!�/�# (!*!�0�!��1!**�+$�$2�34�#$��&��#!� *�!����(�!$��$#��&�� �� � �'�5�6�# (�$�0���������� �!"��7!**� ��!����&���'�(& ����7!�&���"!�7�$#��&�����(!#!( �!$����$($�#!�%��&�0�% �(&��&�� �� � �'�58$���$#��� ���$�� �!$���$� �)�#�$%��&��# (!*!�0��& **�+���&������$��!+!*!�0�$#��&���'�(& ���5999�:;3<2�=:><,,�?�@;��6??�;A6>�BC�,D<<3<��B�=,1�3�=8D,2�E@:6>�@:,?<83@;:�63�31<�?>6:3�@,�F6:G63;�C�999���HIJ�����K���������
�����K�	��


��
L��
����	����������3&��+!))����& **�)�%$���� ��� �)�# %!*! �!M���&���'�(& ������/ �)!�/��&��"�&!(*�.��$��� �!$�5�3&!���& **�!�(*')��$��� �!$��$#(& ��!�2�% N$��($%�$�����2���"!�7�$#�)�*!"��0�!�#$�% �!$�� �)�)$('%��� �!$�5�3&!��)�%$���� �!$���& **�+��($%�*���)� �,-������B�'�&�3�'(-��# (�$�0�*$( �!$��!��1!**�+$�$2�3�4 �5���HIO�����K�

P��Q���R�
�������3&�� �� � �'���& **�+���!(-�)�'�� ���&��% �'# (�'���.���* ���+0��&���'�(& ���5

STUUVUW�XWYZ[�\WY]TZ� �̂_̀U�ab� �bcdbedabaf



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes 

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:

I move to allow Renton RFA staff to proceed with a contract for architectural services with TCA.



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes 

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:



1
 

COLLABORATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This Agreement is entered into between Renton Regional Fire Authority a municipal corporation, 
hereafter referred to as "RRFA", and King County Fire Protection District No. 20 a municipal 
corporation, hereafter referred to as “District 20.”

RECITALS

1. This agreement is entered into under the authority of RCW 52.12.031 and in conformity with 
chapter 39.34 RCW, the Interlocal Cooperation Act. 

2. Each District currently maintains and operates its own fire based operations to provide fire 
protection, fire suppression and emergency medical services in their respective areas. 

3. It is recognized that District 20 and RRFA have personnel that are performing similar tasks on a daily 
basis and that have varied talents, skills, and expertise; and by allowing the personnel to coordinate 
and collaborate, the skills and abilities of the individuals could be used in a manner that increases 
the level of service and care provided to the citizens of both parties; 

4. The Districts have historically cooperated and shared the cost of certain employees. 

5. Both parties desire to provide fire and emergency medical services at the highest possible efficiency 
level while managing the costs by eliminating duplication of effort and/or expenses where feasible 
and making the most effective use of combined resources; 

6. The parties desire to cooperate and to coordinate programs, projects, and services while providing, 
maintaining or enhancing the service levels established by the governing body of each party; 

7. The parties have concluded that collaboration would provide the highest level of service with the 
least duplication and cost and allow for the completion of functions not possible within current 
funding; 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and benefits contained herein, it is agreed 
between the parties as follows: 

1. Scope of Agreement 

1.1. The scope of this Agreement includes fire and emergency medical services and intentionally 
allows for collaboration in the delivery of such services, through collaborative projects, 
programs, using combined resources and personnel. (collectively referred to as “Collaborative 
Activities”) 

1.2. Each entity shall retain full authority for and jurisdiction over such issues as boundaries, 
elections, and budgets and other matters not specifically addressed in this Agreement.   



2
 

1.3. The Fire Chiefs of RRFA and District 20 shall determine, identify and implement Collaborative 
Activities under this Agreement by identifying the scope of the Collaborative Activity and the 
budgetary needs of the Collaborative Activity in the form of Collaborative Activities Exhibits to 
this Agreement. Collaborative Activities Exhibits shall become a binding part of this Agreement 
upon approval by the RRFA and District 20 Fire Chiefs. Each Collaborative Activities Exhibit shall 
be independently subject to the termination provisions in Section 2 unless a different 
termination period is specified in the Collaborative Activities Exhibit.  

1.4. The initial Collaborative Activities Exhibits to this Agreement are: 

1.4.1. Exhibit A – FDCARES 

1.5. Both Districts shall maintain a duplicate original of this Agreement with all current and future 
Collaborative Activities Exhibits attached. 

2. Term.  This Agreement and Collaborative Activities Exhibits shall be effective on execution by both 
parties and shall continue until either party shall give to the other 30 days written notice of 
termination of the Agreement or an individual Collaborative Activities Exhibits. 

3. Employment Status.  

3.1. RRFA Personnel. RRFA personnel who provide services under this Agreement shall remain 
personnel of RRFA and shall not be considered personnel of District 20. RRFA shall, at all times, 
be solely responsible for the conduct of its personnel in performing the services called for in 
this Agreement and shall be solely responsible for all compensation, benefits and insurance for 
its personnel. RRFA personnel shall not be entitled to any benefit provided to personnel of 
District 20. 

3.2.  District 20 Personnel. District 20 personnel who provide services under this Agreement shall 
remain personnel of District 20 and shall not be considered personnel of RRFA. District 20 shall, 
at all times, be solely responsible for the conduct of its personnel in performing the services 
called for in this Agreement and shall be solely responsible for all compensation, benefits and 
insurance for its personnel. District 20 personnel shall not be entitled to any benefit provided 
to personnel of RRFA.   

4. Finances. Each party shall remain responsible for the financial operation of its own Fire 
Department, the preparation of its budget and the levying of its tax levy and benefit charge. The 
parties recognize that each party will be contributing a similar amount of resources to the identified 
Collaborative Activities and neither party will seek additional compensation from the other unless 
such additional compensation is specifically identified in a Collaborative Activities Exhibit. 

5. Indemnification and Hold Harmless. Each party agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless 
the other party and each of its employees, officials, agents, and volunteers from any and all losses, 
claims, liabilities, lawsuits, or legal judgments arising out of any negligent or willfully tortious 
actions or inactions by the performing party or any of its employees, officials, agents, or volunteers, 
while acting within the scope of the duties required by this Agreement. This provision shall survive 
the expiration of this Agreement. It is further specifically and expressly understood that the 



3
 

indemnification provided herein constitutes each party’s waiver of immunity under industrial 
insurance, Title 51 RCW, solely to carry out the purposes of this indemnification clause.  The parties 
further acknowledge that they have mutually negotiated this waiver. 

6. Insurance. Each of the parties shall provide insurance coverage for all operations, facilities, 
equipment and personnel of its agency. Each party shall furnish to the other party appropriate
documentation showing that such coverage is in effect. 

7. Dispute Resolution. 

7.1. Prior to any other action, the parties shall meet and attempt to negotiate a resolution to such 
dispute. 

7.2. If the parties are unable to resolve a dispute regarding this Agreement through negotiation, 
either party may demand mediation through a process to be mutually agreed to in good faith 
between the parties within 30 days. The parties shall share equally the costs of mediation and 
each party shall be responsible for their own costs in preparation and participation in the 
mediation, including expert witness fees and reasonable attorney’s fees. 

7.3. If a mediation process cannot be agreed upon or if the mediation fails to resolve the dispute 
then, within 30 calendar days, either party may submit the dispute to arbitration according to 
the procedures of the Superior Court Rules for Mandatory Arbitration, including the Local 
Mandatory Arbitration Rules of the King County Superior Court, King County, Washington, as 
amended, unless the parties agree in writing to an alternative dispute resolution process. The 
arbitration shall be before a disinterested arbitrator selected pursuant to the Mandatory 
Arbitration Rules with both parties sharing equally in the cost of the arbitrator.  The location 
of the arbitration shall be mutually agreed or established by the assigned Arbitrator, and the 
laws of Washington will govern its proceedings.  Each party shall be responsible for its own 
costs in preparing for and participating in the arbitration, including expert witness fees and 
reasonable attorney’s fees.  

7.4. Following the arbitrator’s issuance of a ruling/award, either party shall have 30 calendar days 
from the date of the ruling/award to file and serve a demand for a bench trial de novo in the
King County Superior Court.  The court shall determine all questions of law and fact without 
empanelling a jury for any purpose. If the party demanding the trial de novo does not improve 
its position from the arbitrator’s ruling/award following a final judgment, that party shall pay 
all costs, expenses and attorney fees to the other party, including all costs, attorney fees and 
expenses associated with any appeals.   

7.5. Unless otherwise agreed in writing, this dispute resolution process shall be the sole, exclusive 
and final remedy to or for either party for any dispute regarding this Agreement, and its 
interpretation, application or breach, regardless of whether the dispute is based in contract, 
tort, any violation of federal law, state statute or local ordinance or for any breach of 
administrative rule or regulation and regardless of the amount or type of relief demanded.   



4
 

8. Miscellaneous. 

8.1. Administration. This Agreement shall be administered by the Fire Chief or Designee.

8.2. Property Ownership. This Agreement does not provide for jointly owned property unless 
specific provision is made for joint ownership in a Collaborative Activities Exhibit. All property 
presently owned or hereafter acquired by a party to enable it to perform the services required 
under this Agreement, shall remain the property of the acquiring party in the event of the 
termination of this agreement. 

8.3. Notices.  All notices, requests, demands and other communications required by this agreement 
shall be in writing and, except as expressly provided elsewhere in this agreement, shall be 
deemed to have been given at the time of delivery if personally delivered or at the time of 
mailing if mailed by first class, postage pre-paid and addressed to the party at its address as 
stated in this agreement or at such address as any party may designate at any time in writing. 

8.4. Severability.  If any provision of this agreement or its application is held invalid, the remainder 
of the agreement or the application of the remainder of the agreement shall not be affected. 

8.5. Modification.  This agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties.  No 
change, termination or attempted waiver of any of the provisions of this agreement shall be 
binding on either of the parties unless executed in writing by authorized representatives of 
each of the parties.  The agreement shall not be modified, supplemented or otherwise affected 
by the course of dealing between the parties. 

8.6. Benefits.  This agreement is entered into for the benefit of the parties to this agreement only 
and shall confer no benefits, direct or implied, on any third persons.  

8.7. Non-Exclusive Agreement.  The parties to this agreement shall not be precluded from entering 
into similar agreements with other municipal corporations. 

8.8. Filing/Web Site. Filing/Web Site. This Agreement shall either be filed with the County 
Auditor or by listing on either of the party’s websites in accordance with RCW 39.34.040. 

 



 

Exhibit A

EXHIBIT A 

FDCARES PROGRAM 

1. Services. RRFA contracts with Puget Sound Regional Fire Authority and jointly operates a FDCARES 
Program. Within the scope of that relationship RRFA shall collaborate with District 20 to provide 
District 20 with the following services.: 

1.1. Day to day support for District 20 employees participating in the FD CARES Program.

1.2. RRFA will operate its FDCARES program in both the RRFA service area and in District 20’s service 
area.

2. Compensation.

2.1. District 20 shall pay to Renton its annual BLS MIH allocation from King County Medic One in
consideration of the Services.  Such amounts shall be paid in a single lump sum payment on or 
before July 1 of each year.  We currently get billed from PSFA in two lump sums, but this is 
small enough that a single payment should be fine. 







SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes 

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes 

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:



RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-02
A RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE

RENTON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON
APPROVING AND DECLARING ITS INTENT TO DESIGNATE CERTAIN EXPENDITURES FOR 

REIMBURSEMENT FROM THE PROCEEDS OF BONDS TO BE ISSUED IN THE FUTURE
 

WHEREAS, the Renton Regional Fire Authority, King County, Washington (the “Authority”) has 
determined to construct a new fire house to replace its existing Fire Station #16 (the “Project”); 
and 

WHEREAS, the Authority has begun the preliminary architectural and planning process for the 
Project, and has made and expects to continue to make expenditures in support of the Project; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Authority may issue tax exempt obligations (including e.g., bonds and leases) for 
the purpose of financing its governmental activities, including the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined to issue its bonds in the future for the purpose of 
construction of the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the United States Department of the Treasury has promulgated Regulations limiting 
the ability of the Authority to use the proceeds of tax-exempt obligations for reimbursement of 
prior expenditures; and 

WHEREAS, the Regulations permit the Authority declare its official intent to reimburse eligible 
capital expenditures made for the Project prior to issuance of the Authority’s bonds. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, as follows: 

Section 1.  Pursuant to U.S. Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2(e)(1), the Authority reasonably 
expects to reimburse the expenditures described herein with the proceeds of debt to be 
incurred by the Authority (the “Reimbursement Bonds”). 

Section 2.  The expenditures with respect to which the Authority reasonably expects to be 
reimbursed from the proceeds of Reimbursement Bonds are for financing of (i) the detailed 
engineering, design, construction (including permitting), and equipping of a new fire station; (ii) 
the acquisition of real property rights, (iii) the demolition of the fire station being replaced and 
remediation of environmental issues, and (iv) the payment of costs of issuance of the 
Reimbursement Bonds. 

 



Section 3. The maximum principal amount of debt obligations expected to be issued for the 
project described in Section 2 is $15,000,000.

Section 4. This resolution is the Authority’s official statement of intent in compliance with 
Treasury Regulation Section 1.150-2.

Section 5.  The adoption of this resolution shall not obligate the Authority to issue the 
Reimbursement Bonds.  The issuance of the Reimbursement Bonds shall require separate and 
additional official approval by the Governing Board. 

ADOPTED by the Governing Board of Renton Regional Fire Authority, King County, Washington 
at an open public meeting of such Board on the 13th day of April 2021 the following Board 
Members being present and voting:

____________________________________
Board Member 

 
____________________________________

Board Member 
 

____________________________________
Board Member 

____________________________________
Board Member

____________________________________
Board Member

____________________________________
Board Member

 



CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, Secretary of the Governing Board of Renton Regional Fire Authority, King 
County, Washington (the “Authority”), DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

1. That the attached Resolution No. 2021-02 (herein called the “Resolution”) is a true and 
correct copy of a resolution of the Authority as finally adopted at a meeting of the Governing 
Board held on the 13th day of April 2021 and duly recorded in my office.

2. That said meeting was duly convened and held in all respects in accordance with law, 
and to the extent required by law, due and proper notice of such meeting was given; that a 
quorum of the Governing Board was present throughout the meeting and a legally sufficient 
number of members of the Governing Board voted in the proper manner for the passage of the 
Resolution; that all other requirements and proceedings incident to the proper passage of the 
Resolution have been duly fulfilled, carried out and otherwise observed, and that I am 
authorized to execute this certificate. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 13th day of April 2021.  

 

____________________________________
  Board Secretary 



SUBJECT/TITLE: 

STAFF CONTACT:

Expenditure Revenue

Governing Board Agenda Item

Currently in the Budget Yes 

SUMMARY OF ACTION:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Reviewed by Legal Yes

EXHIBITS:

RFA GOVERNANCE BOARD RECOMMENDED ACTION:


	2021-04-13 GB Packet.pdf
	ADP7256.tmp
	M   E   M   O   R   A   N   D   U   M





